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Chapter 3971
Until Charlie and Claire returned to the room after having dinner with Kelly
West, the mysterious person who sent the text message still did not give
Charlie any reply.

Charlie also tried to make a call quietly, but the other party’s phone was still
turned off.

Charlie was still a little uneasy, so he sent another text message to this
number, and the text message wrote, “If you are Jenny’s friend and it is a
kind reminder, please tell me some more specific information, thanks.”

The text message was sent out, always like a rock sinking into the sea.

Claire was still a little tired because of the day’s journey, so after taking a
bath, she couldn’t bear the sleepiness and went to bed.

After Charlie took a shower, wrapped in a bathrobe, he came to the terrace
of the presidential suite on the top floor of the building, watching the lights
outside, with mixed feelings in his heart.

Although he came to Providence for the first time, New York, two or three
hundred kilometers away from Providence, was the city where his
grandfather’s family settled.

And the San Francisco Bay Area on the west coast, thousands of
kilometers away, is the Stanford University where his mother Lily Evans
was studying, and the Silicon Valley that created her own legend.

After more than 20 years, he came to the United States again, and his
thoughts about his mother poured out uncontrollably like a tide.



He remembered the little things he had with his parents when he was a
child. At the same time as blood dripped in his heart, he couldn’t help but
ask himself again, who killed his parents back then, and what was the other
party’s motive.

In addition, he also wanted to know that the Wade family was second to
none in the country at the time, and the Evans family stood at the top of the
pyramid in the world.

With the backing of these two families, why could his parents still be killed.

Thinking of this, Charlie had mixed feelings in his heart.

Even if he already has the means to reach the sky, what can he do.

Still can’t find out what happened back then, and what was the secret
behind it.

If he can get his parents’ lives back, he is willing to give up everything he
owns, even if he gives up the “Apocalyptic Book”, he has no resentment.

It’s a pity that this world would not give him a chance to exchange.

When he sighed, his cell phone suddenly rang.

He thought that it might be a text message sent by the mysterious person,
but he didn’t expect it to be another strange phone number starting with 1.

Charlie retracted his thoughts, pressed the answer button, and asked
cautiously, “Hello, who is it?”

Orion Exeor’s voice came from the other end of the phone, “Master Wade,
it’s me, Orion Exeor.”



Charlie was stunned for a moment, and asked respectfully, “Mr. Exeor, it is
so late, how do you have time to call me?”

Orion Exeor hurriedly said, “Master Wade, I have an important matter that I
don’t dare to delay, so I called you as soon as possible.”

Charlie hurriedly asked, “Mr. Exeor, if there is something important, please
say it directly.”

Orion Exeor said solemnly, “Your grandfather called me just now and asked
me about the Rejuvenating pill.”

“My grandfather?” Charlie frowned and asked, “Did my uncle tell him about
the Rejuvenating pill after he went back?”

“Yes.” Orion Exeor said, “Your grandfather said that he wants to buy
Rejuvenating pill, and I hope I can help match it.”

Charlie asked him, “Mr. Exeor, have you asked him why he wants to buy
Rejuvenating pill?”

“I asked.” Orion Exeor said, “But your grandfather said that it is
inconvenient to disclose. I speculate that it is most likely that he needs it
himself, but he cannot let the outside world know that his current health is
in a condition.”

After speaking, Orion Exeor said again, “He came to me to know how the
Rejuvenating pill I got at the beginning came from, but I have already told
him that this matter is secret, and it is inconvenient to disclose it.”

“And I also clearly told him that if he want to get Rejuvenating pill, he must
sign up for next year’s Rejuvenating pill auction.”

“But I was afraid that he would monitor my phone, so I changed a cell
phone number that no one knew about and called you.”



“In addition, you don’t need to contact me with my previous mobile phone in
the future. Even my family doesn’t know this mobile phone number. If you
have anything, you can call me on this number.”

“Okay!” Charlie responded and said, “Thank you for your hard work, Mr.
Exeor.”

“It should be!” Orion Exeor said, “I just gave your grandpa a calculation. He
has indeed been in trouble recently. The next two or three years will be
more dangerous as a whole, but in a short period of time, there should be
no danger, so don’t worry too much, if there is any latest situation over
there, I will convey it to you as soon as possible.”

“Okay, Mr. Exeor, you have worked hard.”
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After hanging up Orion Exeor’s call, Charlie couldn’t help thinking, “Uncle
came to buy Rejuvenating pill, it seems that it should be for Grandpa, and
combined with Mr. Exeor’s calculations, it should be what happened to
Grandpa’s body.”

Thinking of this, Charlie also had a thought in his heart, whether to confirm
the situation of his grandfather, and if the situation is critical, should he lend
a helping hand.

However, thinking back to the question when he missed his parents just
now, Charlie felt a little resentful in his heart.

The Evans family is so strong, why has it been 20 years since his parents
passed away that the truth about his parents’ death has not been found
out?



In addition, he still remembers that when he followed his mother back to the
United States to visit relatives, his grandfather always had a bad face
towards his mother.

Every time his grandfather, grandmother, and a group of relatives greet her,
she would cry secretly when she returned to the room.

His grandfather’s family has a worse attitude towards his father. He often
comes back for a few days, and his grandfather rarely speaks to his father.

Therefore, thinking of this, Charlie complained somewhat to his
grandfather.

Since he needs a Rejuvenating pill right now, and the situation is not very
urgent, let him sign up for the auction next year.

With his economic strength, it is certainly no problem to buy a Rejuvenating
pill at the auction.

Besides, Charlie still thought about Jenny in his heart.

He always felt that the warning message was unlikely to be created out of
nothing.

So, he has been waiting for the other party to reply.

However, until the early morning of the next day, Charlie still have not
receive any reply from the mysterious person.

Claire was still sleeping soundly on the bed, so Charlie called and asked
the waiter to bring breakfast to the room first.

Later, while Claire was still sleeping, Charlie added a little Rejuvenating pill
to her glass of milk to help her recover.



Because the effect of the Rejuvenating pill was too obvious, Charlie didn’t
dare to add too much at once, so he planned to gradually let her take a
Rejuvenating pill in the next month or so.

After Claire got up and had breakfast, she really felt refreshed, and the
tiredness of yesterday’s body disappeared instantly.

Not only that, but she even felt her body was full of power.

She couldn’t help expressing her doubts to Charlie, who only attributed all
this to her good sleep last night.

Afterwards, Charlie changed his clothes, left the hotel with Claire, and
walked to the Rhode Island School of Design to report.

Rhode Island School of Design, right next to the Hilton Hotel, the hotel and
the school are only separated by a wall, so it only takes a few minutes to
walk to the school.

At this time, the main entrance of the Rhode Island School of Design has
already hung the display materials of this Master class, and you can even
see many design-related media reporters conducting interviews and
shooting on the spot.

The reason why the media pays attention to this Master class is not only
because there are many top designers in this Master class who come to
serve as tutors in person, but even among the students, there are many
star designers who are already well-known around the world.

In the design circle, this can be regarded as an absolute big event, so it has
attracted much attention.

During the check-in process, Claire recognized many well-known
designers. Originally, she couldn’t hold back and wanted to ask for their
autograph to take a photo.



Fortunately, Charlie was always beside her reminding her that these people
will be her classmates in the future. From the beginning, she lowered her
status and seemed to be lower than others.

After Charlie accompanied Claire to complete all the check-in procedures, it
was noon.

The two went back to the hotel to pick up the car and went to downtown
Providence to get acquainted with the city in advance for more than a
month.

In the city center, Charlie chose a relatively high-end western restaurant
and had lunch with Claire.

Just as the two were enjoying lunch, Charlie’s cell phone received another
text message.

Opening it up, it turned out to be sent by that mysterious person!

Charlie hurriedly opened the information, only to see the content of the text
message, “Jenny’s disaster is imminent, 100,000 times urgent! Please
come to Vancouver!”
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Seeing this text message, Charlie frowned, and immediately called the
other party.

However, a prompt tone soon came from the phone, telling him that the
other party had turned the phone off!



This made Charlie’s heart suddenly feel a kind of anger of being played
with.

So, he immediately stood up and said to Claire, “Wife, I’ll go out and make
a phone call.”

Claire found that Charlie’s face was wrong and wanted to ask the reason,
but he was afraid of delaying Charlie’s business, so he nodded and said
softly, “Go quickly.”

Charlie took the mobile phone out of the restaurant, and directly called
Wesley in a place where no one was around.

As soon as the call was made, he immediately said to Wesley, “Creighton, I
have a number that I need you to check for me!”

“Find out who is using this number, where the person is, and the location
must be as accurate as possible!”

Wesley said without hesitation, “Mr. Wade, please tell me the number you
want to check, and I will verify it!”

Charlie immediately told Wesley the number.

Only three minutes later, Wesley called Charlie back.

After Charlie connected, Wesley said, “Mr. Wade, I asked someone to
check the phone number you sent me. This number is a mobile phone
number from Canada, and the operator is Bell Communications;”

“However, this is an anonymous prepaid mobile phone card, so I can’t find
any relevant information about the user.”



“Although most of these cards are purchased by foreign tourists, they can
be purchased by anyone in Canada. Yes, I am afraid it will take a certain
amount of time to find out who it is, and it will be very difficult;”

Speaking of this, Wesley added, “I have asked my men to try to determine
the opponent’s specific location based on the base station information used
by the user, but to determine the opponent’s specific coordinates, the user
needs to stay connected to the network for at least one or two minutes.”

“But the other party’s anti-reconnaissance awareness is very strong, and he
does not connect to the network for more than 30 seconds each time he
boots up, so we can only find out his approximate location.”

Charlie hurriedly asked, “Where is the approximate location?”

Wesley explained, “The base station used by the other party is located near
Chinatown in Vancouver, Canada. The coverage radius of the base station
signal is more than two kilometers, so it can only be determined that the
other party must be in the Chinatown area, and the exact location is still
uncertain.”

Charlie was shocked when he heard this.

If the user of this mobile phone is not in Vancouver, then Charlie can also
assume that this may be some kind of prank, or a warm-up stage of
telecom fraud.

No matter what the other party’s purpose is, at least he has no direct threat
to Jenny.

However, Wesley had already located the mobile phone user’s location in
Vancouver’s Chinatown.

This proves that the user of this mobile phone is by Jenny’s side!



This made Charlie nervous again.

So he asked Wesley, “Is there any way to determine the exact location of
the user as soon as possible? At least reduce the accuracy to within a
radius of 100 meters.”

Wesley explained, “Mr. Wade, if you want to reduce the positioning
accuracy to within a radius of 100 meters, you must let the other party
continue to connect to the network for at least one or two minutes, so that it
is possible to pass the data between him and multiple base stations to
accurately locate his position.”

“If the other party only turns on the phone for 30 seconds each time, it is
technically impossible to achieve precise positioning.”

After listening to Wesley’s introduction, Charlie knew that the other party’s
habit of shutting down after sending information must be to avoid the
location of the base station, and this method seems to be very effective
now.

So he asked Wesley, “Do you have any men in Canada?”

Wesley said embarrassedly, “Mr. Wade, the main activities of Dragon Hall
are in the Middle East and Africa, and the North American side is the
territory of the American mercenary group and some overseas gangs. We
generally do not interfere.”
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After speaking, Wesley said again, “But if you need it, I will send someone
over now!”

Charlie suddenly hesitated.

If Jenny’s current situation is really urgent, then I’m afraid it can’t be
delayed.



If Wesley sent someone from the Middle East to Vancouver, Canada, the
flight distance alone would exceed 10,000 kilometers.

He doesn’t have a Concorde airliner, and it will take more than ten hours to
arrive at the fastest.

In this way, if something happened to Jenny during these ten hours, no one
could help her.

Therefore, now the closest person to Jenny is himself.

After all, if he fly from here, he can get to Vancouver in more than four
hours, and if he can rent a Gulfstream G650, he can get there in three
hours.

So, Charlie had already made a decision to go to Vancouver in person
immediately!

He was also worried that if the person who sent the text message was
trying to get rid of the tiger, it would be dangerous for his wife Claire to stay
in the United States alone.

However, when it came to thinking that the person who sent the text
message was by Jenny’s side, the possibility that the other party’s target
was Claire, although not completely impossible, was very small.

But Charlie, out of caution, still said to Wesley, “Creighton, you immediately
arrange for a few female warriors from Dragon Palace to come to the
United States, and it is only 6,000 kilometers from your side to the east
coast of the United States. When they arrive, help me secretly protect my
wife, Claire.”

Wesley immediately said, “No problem, Mr. Wade, I’ll arrange it.”



After he finished speaking, he asked again, “Mr. Wade, are you going to go
over there by yourself?”

“Yes.” Charlie said, “You don’t have to worry about Canada, I’ll solve it.”

Charlie hung up Wesley’s call, and the first thing he did was to ask Lord
Wade to help him coordinate the business jet.

Although the Wade family couldn’t have their own business jets all over the
world, at least they had cooperative relationships with major business jet
leasing companies, so Lord Wade immediately helped Charlie coordinate a
Gulfstream G650, which could be delivered from the airport within an hour
and can take off at Greenfield Airport in Providence.

So, Charlie immediately returned to the restaurant, and before he sat down,
Claire asked carefully, “Husband, is something wrong?”

Charlie hesitated for a moment, took out his mobile phone, opened the text
message with that mysterious person, and pushed it in front of Claire.

After Claire read it, she was shocked and blurted out, “Jenny is in Canada,
and she is only running a convenience store.”

“Who will be detrimental to her?”

Charlie shook his head and said, “I don’t know too well. I can’t tell if the
other party is a prank or something.”

Claire hurriedly said, “Then do you want to tell Jenny and make her pay
more attention? It’s really not possible to let her come to the United States
with Aunt Lewis to find us!”

Charlie said, “If it is true, it is impossible to solve the problem by just
avoiding it. Aunt Lewis and Jenny just settled down in Vancouver and just
integrated into the society there, and they were told to leave because of a



few warning text messages. It’s too sloppy for them to go there, so they
shouldn’t be asked to emigrate again just because of a few text messages,
right?”

“Also…” Claire sighed and said, “Why don’t we go and see them first?”

Charlie said, “The Master class will officially start the day after tomorrow, so
don’t worry about it. I plan to go there by myself. I’ll take you back to the
hotel later. After you return to the hotel, try not to go out until the morning
the day after tomorrow.”

Claire asked nervously, “Husband, can you go by yourself?! Why don’t we
find a way to call the police!”

Charlie shook his head and said, “I’d better go there by myself. You don’t
have to worry about me. Don’t you know how good I am? Most ordinary
people are not my opponents.”

Having said that, Charlie said again, “Also, I don’t think Jenny will
encounter any major trouble, at most, it’s just a rogue who wants to collect
protection fee or something.”

Claire said with a worried look, “Then I don’t trust you to go alone, I’ll go
with you!”

Charlie shook his head and said, “If you stay with me, not only will you not
be able to help me, but if there is any problem, I’m afraid it will cause
trouble for me. If you let me protect the two of you alone, then I may not be
able to handle it, so the best way is for you to wait for me in the hotel, and I
will come back as soon as I finish!”

Having said that, Charlie said firmly, “This matter is settled like this. I have
just bought a ticket for departure in an hour. I will take you back to the hotel
first, and then go directly to the airport!”
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Seeing that Charlie had made up his mind, Claire knew that it would be
useless to persuade him, so she obediently said, “Okay, then be careful!”

Charlie nodded, stood up and said, “Wife, I’ll pack the foods. If it’s okay,
let’s go back to the hotel and eat there.”

Claire quickly said, “Don’t worry about me, just go to the airport! I’ll take a
taxi back!”

“No!” Charlie shook his head and said, “I’m not comfortable for you to go
back alone. I’ll send you back to the hotel room. After you go back, don’t go
out again.”

Seeing that Charlie insisted, Claire had no choice but to nod her head.

Charlie asked the waiter to pack up the food, and then took Claire back to
the hotel in the rented Audi A6 Touring.

In order to be cautious, Charlie sent Claire back to the room and said,
“Wife, please close the door yourself, if there is no need, please don’t go
out.”

“Okay!” Claire quickly agreed, grabbed Charlie’s hand and pleaded,
“Husband, you should be more careful, don’t be stubborn when you
encounter some problem that can’t be solved, and call the police in time.
Ask also the embassy for help!”

Charlie nodded and said with a smile, “Don’t worry, wife, everything will be
fine. If it is a false alarm, I will circle back.”

“Well…” Claire squeezed Charlie’s hand and instructed, “Be careful!”



“I will!”

After seeing Claire close the door, Charlie hurried to the airport.

And a Gulfstream G650 that Lord Wade had arranged was already waiting
at the airport at the time.

This passenger plane, whose fastest speed can reach infinitely close to the
speed of sound, is currently the fastest civil passenger plane Charlie could
find.

When Charlie boarded the plane, it was around 1:40 p.m.  New York time.

Thanks to the three-hour time difference between here and Vancouver,
when Charlie’s plane landed in Vancouver, it was two in the afternoon local
time in Vancouver.

After getting off the plane, Charlie immediately took a taxi and headed
straight to Vancouver’s Chinatown.

On the way to Chinatown, Charlie sent Jenny a chat message.

On the chat message, Charlie asked, “Jenny, please send me the specific
address of your convenience store, and I’ll have someone send you and
Aunt Lewis some of our Aurous Hill souvenirs.”

If it was before Charlie said that he wanted to give something to Jenny,
Jenny would never accept it.

Because in his past knowledge, Charlie had been living very hard.

When Charlie left the orphanage to work at 18, he suffered so much.

After getting married and entering the Wilson family, he was ridiculed again.



Later, he tried his best to treat Aunt Lewis.

However, since Jenny came to Canada with Aunt Lewis, she learned
Charlie’s identity from Aunt Lewis and learned that Charlie is the Wade
Family’s young master.

Therefore, when she received Charlie’s chat message, she was not polite
to Charlie at all. She not only sent the address to Charlie, but she also
smiled and said, “Thank you, brother Charlie, I want to eat salted duck and
flat duck, which are packaged in plastic.”

“It can be stored for a long time, and it’s okay for long-distance transport.”

Charlie agreed, then looked at the address and said to the driver, “Please
go to 47 Xi Shi Ding Street.”

After he finished speaking, he sent the address to Isaac Cameron and
instructed, “Buy some Aurous Hill specialties and send them to this
address, and send them regularly in the future.”

Isaac Cameron replied immediately, “Don’t worry, young master, it will be
sent monthly in the future!”

Half an hour later, Charlie’s taxi passed through a Chinese-style archway
and entered Vancouver’s Chinatown.
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As soon as he entered Chinatown, Charlie felt as if he had returned to
China in a second.

The door facades on both sides of the streets of Chinatown, as well as the
various signs that hang high on both sides of the buildings, are almost all in
Chinese.



Also, there are almost all Chinese faces on both sides of the street, and
there are very few foreign faces here, which makes people feel like they
are on the streets of China.

Vancouver Chinatown is one of the most famous Chinatowns and one of
the largest in the world.

In this city, the Chinese represent 21% of the total population, which means
that one in five people in Vancouver is Chinese.

And Chinatown is a place with a high concentration of Chinese, so it is
normal that you don’t see foreigners around here.

Xi Shi Ding Street, where Charlie was headed, was the most prosperous
and central area of Chinatown. When a taxi reached this street, the crowd
was even more animated.

Due to the direction of travel, the driver parked the car on the opposite side
of the road at 47 Xi Shi Ding Street.

After Charlie paid and got off the taxi, he caught a glimpse of the store
called “Friendly Neighbor’s Convenience Store”, which was the
convenience store run by Aunt Lewis and Jenny.

The store front doesn’t look very big, in terms of width, there is only one
glass window except for a double-opening glass door.

Also, you can see that this store is newly renovated and the overall
cleanliness is much higher than other surrounding stores.

At this time, there were many people shopping at the convenience store,
and Charlie could even see Jenny, who was constantly busy in front of the
cashier.



So, he deliberately stood for a while longer, and only after the wave of
customers in the store was gone, he smile and walk towards the
convenience store.

At this time, Jenny was sorting the cash in the cash register behind when
she heard the wind chime pushing the door and said without looking up,
“Welcome!”

On the side of the store shelf, a girl who was fixing the shelf with her back
to Charlie also sweetly said, “Welcome!”

Seeing that both of them were busy, Charlie chose a piece of gum directly
from the shelf, and then handed it to Jenny.

Jenny was busy and didn’t have time to look up, but she used to say,
“Hello, one dollar.”

Charlie took out a dollar coin and placed it in front of Jenny.

This is a yuan coin with a face value of one yuan, which is roughly equal to
two Canadian cents based on the exchange rate.

Jenny looked up helplessly when she saw the one yuan coin and blurted
out, “Sir, did you take it wrong…”

After saying the words and not finishing speaking, Jenny saw Charlie with a
smile on his face.

At this moment, she was stunned and dumbstruck. After a while, she came
to her senses and shouted loudly, “Oh my God! Brother Charlie?! Why are
you here?!”

Saying that, the entire person crawled straight from the cashier, threw
herself into Charlie’s arms, and said with surprise and joy, “Didn’t you say



you have to wait until sister Claire finishes her class? Why are you here
today?”

Charlie said with a smile, “It is your sister Claire who is in class, not me. I
have nothing to do in the United States, so I came to see you first.”

“Oh my!” Jenny hugged Charlie enthusiastically and danced several times,
then picked up the phone and said, “I will call Aunt Lewis and tell her the
good news!”

Charlie hurriedly said, “Aunt Lewis must have gone to the nursery to help?”

“Yes!” Jenny nodded and said, “Auntie Lewis is in the nursery from 1:30 to
6:30 in the afternoon.”

Charlie then said, “Then don’t tell her first, let her busy first, so as not to be
distracted, I won’t leave today anyway, it’s the same as waiting for her at
the store.”

Jenny smiled, nodded and said, “Okay, then you can wait at the store to
surprise her!”

Saying that, Jenny quickly greeted the shop girl who was packing up the
shelves and said, “Claudia, come here, this is Brother Charlie who I’ve
been telling you about!”

The girl named Claudia turned around, looked at Charlie, waved her hand
politely, and said shyly, “Hello, Mr. Wade…”
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Charlie saw that Claudia was only seventeen or eighteen years old, and
seemed to be of mixed blood from east and west.



With blue eyes, long lashes, a high nose bridge and a head of dark brown
hair, her facial features look almost flawless.

However, although her facial features are very beautiful and the shape of
her face is perfect, only the right cheek up to the neck has a burn scar, the
scar is very obvious, the whole skin has been completely twisted in a ball,
and even a little bit terrifying.

Claudia also deliberately turned one side, trying to make Charlie not to see
the scar on her right side, and even climbed her neck unintentionally, trying
to block her as much as possible.

Charlie looked at Claudia and politely said, “Hi Claudia, your Chinese is
very good!”

Claudia nodded gently and said gently, “Thank you, Mr. Wade for your
compliment…”

Jenny, on the side, presented, “Brother Charlie, this is Claudia Dinosio, the
second employee of our store, Claudia’s mother is Chinese, her father is
Italian, half of her is Chinese blood and has learned Chinese from her
mother since she was a child, for that she speaks Chinese fluently, which is
almost no different from us.”

“That’s right” Charlie nodded lightly, thinking about his heart.

Claudia told Jenny a little nervous at this moment, “Sister Jenny, there is no
sliced bread, I’ll go to the back warehouse to get some.”

Jenny quickly nodded and said, “It’s okay, go get some sliced bread.”

Claudia turned around and entered the inner warehouse, and Jenny
lowered the voice to Charlie’s ear and said, “Brother Charlie, Claudia is
relatively introvert and there was a fire in her house before, her parents and



two younger brothers died burned in that fire, and her face and neck
suffered severe burns, so she was always a little insecure about herself,
but she is still very kind, kind hearted and extremely hardworking!”

Charlie nodded and couldn’t help but sigh, “It seems that this girl has a
pretty miserable life… “

“Yeah…” Jenny sighed gently and said, “She is the only one left in her
family now, and her classmates often intimidate her, so she left school, she
has no source of income and her home is uncertain. Then, she came to the
store to work as part time.”

Charlie curiously asked, “Did you recruit her?”

“It’s Aunt Lewis,” Jenny said, “When her mother was alive, sometimes she
was too busy, so she sent her younger brother to a daycare center and
became friends with Aunt Lewis, and her mother also came from Aurous
Hill in the early years. So Aunt Lewis and her became good friends, but I
didn’t thought something unexpected would happen suddenly…”

Having said that, Jenny said again, “After the accident at Claudia’s house,
she disappeared for almost half a month and Aunt Lewis was looking for
her.”

“After she returned, Aunt Lewis brought her at home.”

“During that time, Claudia did not dare to go out and meet people, and did
not go to school. So I insisted to let her come to the store to help. Aunt
Lewis felt this would also help her out of the shadows, so she let her come
in.”

Charlie nodded thoughtful.

At this moment, Claudia came out with a pile of bread slices, and Jenny
also rushed forward to help.



Seeing that the workload wasn’t big, Charlie didn’t climb up to help, but
turned around and walked towards the convenience store door.

Charlie stopped at the door, pulled out the gum he had just taken, gently
pulled a piece, took it off and put it in his mouth, chewing it while looking left
and right.

Xi Shi Ding Street has a strong living environment.

There are several stores with Chinese signatures everywhere, mostly
Cantonese restaurants.

In the pedestrian zone on both sides of the road, lots of mobile food trucks
as well. Some people sell pancakes and fruits, and others sell Northwest
Roujiamo.

Although it was already lunchtime, the vendors were still doing well.

Charlie stopped and observed for a moment, the only feeling was that life
here was comfortable and peaceful, and he couldn’t see where the danger
was.

Chapter 3978
At this moment, several seventeen-year-old men and women who looked
like high school students arrived at the convenience store door, passed by
Charlie, pushed the door and walked in.

Charlie looked back and saw an Asian girl with long blonde hair on her
head, followed by a modern, extravagant Asian boy, who were taken by the
arm as a couple.

And behind the man and the woman, there were two girls dressed in
colorful clothes, one of them even had an earring on their lip.



Charlie’s first impression of these people was that they looked like
teenagers with problems that were more common in China’s third and
fifth-level cities.

All four of them walked into the convenience store and the girl in front said
straight up, “Hey, get me a Marlboro!”

Jenny turned around, and when she saw these children, she frown and
coldly said, “There are regulations in BC that only people over 19 can buy
cigarettes.”

The girl curved her lips and said with that, “I am nineteen years old!”

Jenny said lightly, “Then show me your health card.”

The girl said with contempt, “I don’t have a health card.”

“This year, I will turn nineteen. If you don’t believe me, ask that dog!”

After that, she pointed out Claudia alongside Jenny and said in a
challenging expression, “Hey, disfigured dog, tell this bastard that I will be
nineteen years old this year!”

Claudia was a little nervous, but said firmly, “If I don’t remember wrong, you
should have turned eighteen this year.”

After she finished talking, she looked at Jenny and said seriously, “Sister
Jenny, if we sell them cigarettes, according to BC laws, the store will be
fined up to 50,000 Canadian dollars.”

Jenny frowned the frown and said, “I ask you to concentrate on your
studies every day, don’t come and look for failures, you may leave, you are
not welcome here!”



The girl’s face suddenly became cold, she stared at Claudia and said
coldly, “Of course, she’s a bitch, she usually likes to steal the protagonist at
school, but now she’s disfigured and have to cause trouble to the old lady,
so fucking cheap!”

After he finished talking, she hugged her shoulders and looked at the guy
next to him, and said disgraced, “You’re really blind, even before you liked
this dog secretly, didn’t you write some love letters behind my back?”

“Seems like she never hung you at that time! It’s estimated that she didn’t
take you seriously at all, but now she’s disfigured, do you want to break up
with me and try to chase her back?”

The guy said a little embarrassed, “Belle, all that is in the past. It was true
that I was blind in the past, and I definitely won’t be seduced or bewitched
by those people in the future…”

When Claudia heard this, she immediately said coldly, “Aaron, please pay
attention to what you’re saying!”

“I never seduced you! The letters you wrote to me, I didn’t even open them
and returned them. I hope that as a child, when you speak, at least a little
bit of the most basic responsibility a child should assume!”

The guy named Aaron blushed immediately, but the girl next to him mocked
and said, “Oh, Aaron, she never read the letter you wrote to her, do you say
you’re not ashamed?”

“The point is that she’s disfigured and ugly now, but she still belittles you
and can still punch you in the face. What do you mean by living? If I were
you, I’d kill her with a piece of tofu!”

Jenny said at this moment, “Please go out and knock if you want to die,
don’t knock in the shop, I don’t welcome you here.”



“Damn!” The girl scolded loudly, “You work in a damn convenience store,
how do you pretend to be?”

“Believe it or not, I will void your store’s permit in minutes?”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 3979-3982

Chapter 3979
Facing the provocation of the girl, Jenny just said lightly, “I warn you, if you
don’t leave my store again, I will call the police!”

“Call the police?” The girl curled her lips and said, “If you report to the
police, believe it or not, I’ll make a phone call now and ask my dad to buy
the whole row of facades, and let you all get out of here tomorrow!”

Jenny asked coldly, “What? We rented this house for five years. If you want
to drive me away, you can pay me the money I invested in opening the
store, and the liquidated damages for the rent, and I can leave at any time.
It depends on whether you can pay or not.”

The girl said disdainfully, “I don’t think you are too young, but you are so
naïve!”

“Believe it or not, after I asked my dad to buy this store, there are 10,000
ways I can do so you won’t get all your investment back!”

“If you’re not convinced, my dad can spend a year to help me hire a lawyer
to file a lawsuit. With hundreds of thousands of Canadian dollars, I’ll see
what you can play with me.”

After she finished speaking, she pointed to Claudia again and said to
Jenny, “If your shop still wants to open, let this bitch get out of the way
immediately, as long as this bitch is still working in your store, I won’t let go
of you!”



Claudia asked angrily, “Belle, I don’t think I ever provoke you, why are you
targeting me?”

“If I remember correctly, when my parents were still alive, you always follow
me every day, and even said that you want to be sworn sisters to me, even
if I didn’t promise you at the beginning, you don’t need to be so hard on me,
right?”

The girl named Belle heard this and said with a look of contempt, “I used to
think that your father was somewhat capable, and I looked up to you, so I
wanted to swoop in with you, but in the end, your father was useless when
he died.”

“Besides, I didn’t despise your fake restraint in the first place, your father
was a fucking gangster, and he is also a notorious Italian mafia, so don’t
pretend to be a goddamn good student all day long!”

Saying that, Belle looked at Claudia with disgust, and said coldly, “Also, the
most annoying thing to me is the guy you seduced!”

“All the Canadian study circle knows that you dare to flirt with my
boyfriend!”

Claudia clenched her fists and said word by word, “I have said it just now, I
have never seduced your boyfriend! It is your boyfriend who keeps
harassing me! I ask you to clarify the facts first!”

Belle blurted out and scolded, “Damn, if it weren’t for you bitch all day long,
how could my boyfriend be confused by you?”

After speaking, she glared at the guy beside her and shouted angrily,
“Aaron, slap her face hard!”



“By the way, twist her hair! Lets see what she will use to cover her ugly face
in the future!”

Before she finished speaking, she hurriedly took out her mobile phone and
sneered, “I want to shoot a video of the whole process and send it to the
short video platform, so that everyone can see Claudia, the school girl who
was in the limelight in the past, now like!”

Aaron said embarrassedly, “Belle, let’s go, there is no need to make a
scene here.”

Belle raised her hand and gave Aaron a slap in the face.

With a snap, Aaron was stunned then Belle scolded, “What the fuck do you
mean? Do you want to protect her? It seems that I wrongly blamed her just
now. Are you really behind my back and keep harassing her?”

Aaron covered his face, swaying for a while.

Seeing that he didn’t move, Belle suddenly became furious and gritted her
teeth, “Okay! You’re not willing to hurt her, right? From now on, the two of
us have broken up, lets see how far you can go!”

Chapter 3980
After speaking, she immediately said to the other two girls around her, “You
two catch her for me, and I will teach this bitch personally!”

Aaron hurriedly begged, “Belle, I really didn’t mean that…”

Belle said coldly, “I don’t care what you mean, today I’ll give you two
choices, either get out of the way, or beat that bitch for me!”

Aaron hesitated for a while, then seemed to make up his mind, then he
clenched his fists, looked at Claudia, and scolded, “Claudia, I have never



hurt you, but you actually say that I am harassing you, since you are the
first to pick things up, don’t blame me for being rude!”

Seeing this, Belle wiped a successful smile on the corner of her mouth, and
then said to the two girls beside her, “You two go catch that bitch, and I will
take a close-up of her!”

Claudia was a little panicked at this time, and subconsciously took a few
steps back, but at the same time she clenched her fists even tighter.

She knew very well that Belle was definitely not joking with herself.

This girl may look like harmless, but in fact, she is extremely bad in her
bones.

On weekdays, she often bullied her Chinese classmates who were studying
alone, and it was even more common for her to engage in bullying at
school.

She can’t count the classmates she has bullied at school, but she does
have some background in her family, so many things were settled, and
ordinary people really can’t provoke her.

At this moment, Jenny suddenly stopped in front of Claudia without
hesitation, and then looked at Charlie who was silent beside her with
help-seeking eyes.

She didn’t understand why Charlie, who had always hated bullying, didn’t
act after seeing Claudia being bullied by these teenagers.

In fact, Charlie didn’t want to watch any good show, he just wanted to take
the opportunity to understand and observe this girl named Claudia.



On the one hand, he can take a look at the girl’s behavior, and on the other
hand, he can also take the opportunity to learn some information related to
her life experience.

In the process of insulting Claudia just now, these people did reveal some
information inadvertently.

For example, although Claudia is of mixed race, she should have been
studying in a school with more Chinese, so she is a classmate with these
teenagers;

For another example, the identity of Claudia’s father during his lifetime
turned out to be a member of the Italian Mafia, and even through Belle’s
behavior of flattering Claudia, it can be seen that Claudia’s father was in the
mafia during his lifetime and he must also be a figure in the ranks.

Charlie even guessed that this Claudia might still have some skills.

Because even though her figure is a little thin, in Charlie’s opinion, the
hidden strength of her body is much stronger than that of ordinary people,
and it seems that she has not practiced less.

Charlie even thought that, despite the clamoring of these four teenagers, if
they really get into fight, the four of them together might not be Claudia’s
opponent.

However, when Charlie suddenly looked at Jenny and saw that she
seemed to be full of doubts and confusion about him, he knew that he
would definitely not be able to continue watching dramas like this.

Looking at Jenny who doesn’t know what to do, he is afraid that she will be
completely disappointed in him.



So, Charlie stepped forward immediately, stood in front of Aaron, and said
lightly, “I see that you are all Chinese, and you are away from home. Didn’t
your parents teach you to stay out of trouble?”

Belle rolled her eyes to Charlie, and said with a look of disdain, “Damn,
who are you? What do you even care about?”

Charlie frowned, looked at Aaron, reached out and patted his shoulder, and
said seriously, “Little brother, your girlfriend’s mouth is so stinky and you
don’t even hit it. Are you still waiting for the New Year?”

Chapter 3981
As soon as Charlie’s voice fell, Belle seemed to be stepping on her tail, and
scolded angrily, “You fucking call me bad mouth? Believe it or not, I will call
someone to come and tear your mouth apart!”

Belle was angry, but she never dreamed that her boyfriend, who had
always been obedient to her, suddenly turned around, stared at her through
gnashing teeth, and said coldly, “Your mouth is so stinky!”

“Damn it!” Belle’s eyes widened, and she scolded, “Aaron, what the hell are
you talking about?”

Aaron burst into a drink and roared, “I fucking said your mouth stinks!”

After he finished speaking, he rushed forward immediately, grabbed Belle’s
collar, raised his right hand and slapped towards her face left and right,
slamming it.

This time, everyone at the scene except Charlie was stunned.

Especially Claudia and Belle’s two followers.

They were all classmates before, and they knew very well how humble
Aaron was in front of Belle.



As long as Belle was unhappy, Aaron didn’t even dare to breathe in front of
her.

Moreover, Belle beat and kicked him when she was a little uncomfortable,
even in school, so no one expected that Aaron would suddenly attack
Belle!

Belle was also stunned.

She has not been beaten for 18 years. She didn’t expect that Aaron, who
was like a dog by her side, would dare to beat her, and suddenly shouted
angrily, “Aaron, you dare to beat me! I will kill you, you bastard!”

Aaron was extremely angry, and he slapped him again with a series of
slaps. He was not satisfied until the other party’s cheeks were blue and
blood was oozing from the corners of her mouth.

Belle was slapped in the face more than a dozen times in a row, her head
froze, and the phone in her hand fell to the ground because she can’t hold
it anymore.

Seeing this, Charlie picked it up and found that Belle had opened the short
video platform before, and was even ready to shoot, so he laughed, “This
girl just shouted that she wanted to shoot a video, this phone fell to the
ground and it seems that it is not convenient to take pictures, or let me help
you!”

After speaking, he directly clicked the plus sign on the screen, the camera
pointed directly at Belle’s face, and pressed to shoot.

At this time, Belle’s arrogance had been drained.

Her father is indeed rich, but money cannot save her from the slaps.



Although Aaron was a little cowardly before, he is still a young man of 1.8
meters. His physical fitness has a crushing advantage over Belle, so
slapping her dozens of times in a row is like playing.

Everyone saw with their own eyes that Belle’s face was beaten into a pig’s
head, and her two girl classmates were as anxious as ants on a hot pot.

After all, they were also afraid that Aaron would lose his mind and grab the
two of them and fought together.

Seeing that Belle was almost fainted by the beating, Charlie stopped
filming, and then uploaded it.

Immediately afterwards, he patted Aaron on the shoulder and said with a
reproachful expression, “Hey kid, you don’t understand, how can you beat
a girl to death?”

Aaron stopped moving unwillingly, and scolded angrily, “Ahh! This stinky
bitch, it doesn’t matter if she looks ugly, the key is to be fucking cheap to
death, relying on the stinky money in the family. She has been yelling at me
all day, I’ve endured her for a long time! It’s not a loss to kill her!”

Chapter 3982
Charlie took pictures of Aaron’s face with Belle’s mobile phone, then
stepped forward and stuffed the mobile phone back into Belle’s LV
backpack, then patted Aaron on the shoulder again, and said earnestly,
“Oh, even if you are reborn. You can’t be so ruthless. You can’t even
recognize your own father when you beat a little girl. It’s too much! Aren’t
you afraid that your father will come to Canada to trouble you?”

At this moment, Aaron’s entire consciousness instantly regained clarity.

When he came back to his senses, he saw Belle who had been beaten into
a pig’s head by himself and was in a coma.



He knelt on the ground with a thud, hugged Belle and cried, “Belle, what’s
wrong with me, Belle…I…I…I didn’t mean it…I…I was just…in anger and
confused…”

“You must not blame me, Belle… please wake up and talk to me… I’m so
scared, please wake up…”

After he finished speaking, he saw that Belle was in a coma and didn’t
respond, he quickly turned around and said to the other two girls, “You two
must testify to me… I… I was in a hurry and lost my mind!”

“I didn’t deliberately hurt Belle! She is my girlfriend and the person I love
the most, how could I intentionally hurt her? It was all impulsive!”

Others didn’t understand just now why Aaron would act against Belle, but
seeing this scene, everyone subconsciously thought that Aaron might have
been oppressed too hard by Belle, and suddenly his emotions erupted and
he lost his mind.

Now that his emotions are gradually fading and his rationality is gradually
returning, he realize that he made a big mistake.

Thinking about it, the whole thing suddenly became reasonable.

Even Aaron himself thought that he was in a hurry just now, so he lost his
mind.

What he is most worried about now is how this matter will end. If Belle is
unwilling to let him go after waking up, then he will be really finished.

Charlie sighed at this time, and said to Aaron, “Okay, don’t cry here, the top
priority now is to send her to the hospital quickly, or else she will have some
troubles and it will all over!”



Aaron came back to his senses and said in a panic, “Yes! Yes! Hurry up to
the hospital! Hurry up and call an ambulance!”

As soon as he finished speaking, he shook his head quickly and said to
himself, “No! The ambulance is too slow. If something happens, it will be
troublesome. The general hospital is not far from here, I will take her there
by taxi!”

After saying that, he hurriedly hugged Belle and ran out in despair.

Seeing that the two girl classmates were still standing dumbfounded,
Charlie said, “Why are you two still standing here? Why don’t you follow
them quickly?”

The two came back to their senses, looked at each other, and hurried out
the door, chasing after them.

Jenny let out a sigh of relief at this time, and sighed, “It’s really bad people
have their own grind. I think that Belle will be inseparable from the hospital
in the next ten or twenty days…”

Charlie nodded and said casually, “I just sent a short video on her mobile
phone. It is estimated that for a long time in the future, even if she recovers,
she will not show her face.”

Jenny couldn’t help laughing, and blurted out, “Brother Charlie, how are
you…”

Speaking, she couldn’t help but sigh, “It seems that Aaron has been bullied
by Belle so much, and he has completely lost his mind…”

“Yeah.” Charlie nodded, smiled slightly, and hid his merit and fame.

This time, he did not directly give Aaron a thorough psychological
suggestion as he did to Kian Webb before.



This time, in order not to show any traces, he deliberately used spiritual
energy to give Aaron a much milder psychological suggestion than Kian
Webb. After successfully making him lose his mind, he used two
consecutive psychological suggestions to regain his sanity.

In this way, he gave Aaron’s own senses to a moment of excitement, loss
of reason, and passion to hurt people.

For Charlie, this is a new way of playing with a flash of inspiration.

Claudia said gratefully at this time, “Thank you Jenny, thank you Mr.
Wade…”

Jenny smiled and said, “If you want to thank, thank that Aaron.”

Claudia bowed slightly to the two of them, and then said to Jenny, “Sister
Jenny, I’m going to work at the back.”

Jenny then said, “You can rest for a while, or you can watch the cashier for
me for a while, and I will clean up later.”

Claudia hurriedly said, “Okay, I will.”

After speaking, without waiting for Jenny to speak, she turned around and
went to the small warehouse behind the convenience store.

Charlie looked at Claudia’s back, and became a little more curious about
this girl in his heart.

At the same time, he took out his mobile phone and looked down.

He intuited that the mysterious person might send him a message soon.



Sure enough, less than two minutes later, he received a message from the
mysterious person with only words, “Take her out of Canada!”
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When he received this information, Charlie called again without thinking,
and sure enough, the phone went dead again.

This time, he did not continue to explore the identity of the other party, but
turned around and looked towards the warehouse.  Seeing that Claudia
with an apron was busy, he silently put the mobile phone in his pocket.

In his eyes, this girl named Claudia seems to be getting more and more
interesting.

So, he deliberately pretended not to notice the text message at this time,
smiled and said to Jenny, “Are we going to eat out at night or at home?”

Jenny smiled and said, “Okay. Let’s see what brother Charlie wants to eat.
If you want to eat at home, lets wait for Aunt Lewis to come back. Let’s go
home and cook together.”

“If you want to eat out, lets see if do you want to Western or Chinese food.”

Charlie nodded and said, “Let’s eat at home, I haven’t tried Aunt Lewis’s
cooking for a long time.”

Jenny hurriedly said, “Then I’ll go buy some vegetables in a bit.”

Saying that, Jenny said to Claudia at the store, “Claudia, I’ll go to the
vegetable market in a bit, you can take care of the cashier.”

Claudia nodded and politely said, “Okay, Sister Jenny.”



Jenny asked her with a smile, “What do you want to eat tonight?”

Claudia hurriedly said, “Sister Jenny, I won’t eat at home at night. Mr. Wade
has come to see you and Aunt Lewis from so far away. You must have a lot
to talk about. It just so happened that I will go out with a friend for the
night.”

Jenny said seriously, “Don’t you know what’s going on with your friends?
Your so-called friends in the past all got into trouble or avoided you. How
can anyone be trustworthy?”

Having said that, Jenny continued without saying a word, “You can’t go
anywhere tonight, the four of us will have dinner together!”

Claudia hesitated for a moment, gave a small nod, then she looked at
Charlie again and saw him walking around the store with his hands in his
pockets, his eyebrows sparkled a little anxiously.

At that moment, a middle-aged man in his thirties came in with a cigarette
in his mouth.

This person has a Chinese face and is approximately 1.7 meters tall.  He
has a hairstyle like in Young and Dangerous Twenty Years Ago, and is also
dyed brown.

As soon as he entered the door, he first saw Charlie standing by the shelf
doing nothing, looked around and saw Jenny and Claudia, and asked
curiously, “Hey, where is the boss here? Where is the employee?”

When Jenny heard his voice, her expression changed and she exchanged
glances with Claudia, then reached out to block her, then turned around
and walked back to the cashier.

Seeing the man, Jenny smiled politely, “Why is Brother Rhowell here?”



The man known as Brother Rhowell laughed, raised his eyebrows, looked
at Jenny, and asked, “Jenny, how has business been in the past two days?”

“It’s fine.” Jenny smiled politely and said, “Our situation is similar every day,
and nothing has changed.”

Brother Rhowell nodded, put his arms on the counter, walked over to
Jenny, and said with a smile, “Jenny, what I told you last time, should you
think about it again? I’m a person in size now, and my little cousin
recognizes you as a big sister, if we make a couple, wouldn’t it be
wonderful?”

Jenny smiled and said, “Brother Rhowell, you are really good at joking, you
are a famous person in Chinatown and even all over Vancouver, how can I
be worthy of you with such an ordinary appearance? Besides, you are
Italian now and a guy from the gang, you still have to find an Italian girl.”

Brother Rhowell said solemnly, “Jenny, my heart for you can be learned
from the sun and the moon. To tell the truth, those Italian guys have been
persuading me to find an Italian girl, and they even said to find me a real
Italian girl from Sicily, but I still want to find a down-to-earth Chinese
person, after all, we are descendants from China, aren’t we?”

As he said that, he puffed on his cigarette, revealing a mouth of smoky
yellow teeth, smiled and said, “Jenny, I look around the entire Chinatown,
and look more at you. In this Chinatown, that is also a good history!”

Jenny shook her head and said with a smile, “Brother Rhowell, to be
honest, I’m really not suitable for you. You guys fight all day. I can’t have
this character, so I just want to find someone that live in peace and
stability.”

Chapter 3984



Seeing Jenny’s determination, Brother Rhowell threw the cigarette butt out
the door, then looked at Jenny and asked very seriously, “Jenny, won’t you
give me a chance? I really think we can part again. I also have a big name
now, follow me and I will not let you suffer.”

Jenny said politely, “Thank you Brother Rhowell for the kindness, but we
are really not suitable.”

Brother Rhowell asked him, “You really don’t think about it?”

Jenny said with a little embarrassment, “I’m sorry, Brother Rhowell.”

Brother Rhowell paused for a moment, smiled slightly, nodded and said,
“It’s nothing, this kind of thing is about your love and my wishes. Although I
have a low level of education, my quality is absolutely excellent. Yes, if you
disagree, I will never force it.”

With that, he straightened up, looked around her and asked curiously,
“Where is my little cousin? Why didn’t I see her come out to greet me?”

Jenny said, “Claudia is busy, maybe she didn’t hear you.”

“What is she busy with, I don’t know the situation in your store? Do you
have customers after dinner?”

Saying that, he looked at Charlie and asked curiously, “Hey, friend, what
are you doing? Shopping? I didn’t slow you down, right?”

Charlie said lightly, “I am Jenny’s brother.”

“Oh!” Brother Rhowell hurried over, spread his hands in anticipation, and
said very politely, “It turns out to be Jenny’s brother, it’s nice to meet you,
friend. Where are you from? Do you come from China?”



Jenny hurriedly said, “My brother was doing business in the United States,
so he stopped by to see us.”

Brother Rhowell nodded and said to Charlie, “Friend, help me persuade
Jenny when you have time, I am sincere with her, there are many people in
Chinatown who like Jenny, I am definitely the most touching!”

Charlie said indifferently, “I can’t control this kind of thing, and I respects
Jenny’s own wishes.”

“Okay!” Brother Rhowell sighed and said, “I’d better go see my little
cousin.”

Saying that, he walked directly to the small warehouse behind.

When he arrived at the warehouse door, he wanted to open the door, but
the door opened from the inside.

Claudia looked at Rhowell and asked blankly, “Do you have something to
do with me?”

Rhowell said helplessly, “Look at what you said, I am your cousin, although
we are a little further away, but after something so big happened at home,
you just disappeared and look at this face burning like this, hiding from me
all day. Do you know how uncomfortable I am as your cousin?”

Claudia coldly said, “Thank you for your concern, I’m fine now.”

Rhowell sighed and said, “Okay, is everything okay now? Why don’t you go
to the hospital with me in the afternoon and let the doctor see if there is any
way to treat your face, as long as the doctor says they can cure it, no
matter how much money it cost, I will pay it for you!”

“No need.” Claudia shook her head and said, “I like how I am now.”



Rhowell sighed helplessly, pointed at Claudia, and said excitedly, “You are
really stubborn… Come on, I won’t bother you here anymore. If you need a
help with anything in the future, come and see me on Bush Street.”

After that, he turned around and went back to the cash register, greeted
Jenny, and said seriously, “Jenny, if you can still think about what I said,
please give me a message before tonight.”

Jenny smiled without hesitation and said, “That… I don’t think about it
Brother Rhowell, we really aren’t suitable…”

Rhowell waved his hand, “Don’t rush to refuse, think again, please think
again.”

Then he greeted Charlie again and said with a smile, “I’ll go first, friend!”

After saying that, he pushed the door open and walked out.
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Rhowell left, and Jenny also breathed a sigh of relief.

Charlie asked her, “Jenny, does this Rhowell often come to harass you?”

Jenny shrugged and said helplessly, “That guy, the famous smiling tiger in
Chinatown, look at his smiling face when he talks. He is polite to everyone,
but he is actually worse than anyone else.”

Charlie frowned and asked, “Can you be specific?”

“This…” Jenny glanced in the direction of the warehouse, and then
whispered, “I’ll talk to you slowly when I have a chance.”



As soon as the words fell, Claudia had already walked out.

She looked at Charlie and said seriously, “Rhowell was doing telecom fraud
in China. After the incident, he fled to Canada and went to my mother…”

“Rhowell’s grandfather and my grandmother are brothers and sisters. The
two families are related to each other, and Rhowell is the only child in the
family. His mother was afraid that he would be arrested and sent to prison,
so he asked my mother to take him in, and then my mother arranged for
him to follow my dad as a driver…”

“Three months ago, Rhowell and the second-in-command persuaded my
dad to cooperate with American gangs, but my dad didn’t agree;”

“Then two months ago, someone set fire to our house. There were five
people in my family. I was the only one who managed to escape…”

“Since then, the second-in-command of the group has taken over from my
father’s position, and Rhowell has become a celebrity under his
command…”

Charlie asked her, “Is there any evidence that they set the fire?”

“No.” Claudia said firmly with red eyes, “Although there is no direct
evidence, I know that they must have done it.”

Charlie asked again, “What did the police say?”

Claudia pursed her lips and said in a low voice, “The Vancouver police said
the fire was due to an accident. They said that the mouse bit off the cables
in the basement, causing a short circuit, and the fire ignited the flammable
items stored in the basement. They said that the flammables were gallons
of gasoline, and our family has never had gasoline in the basement
before…”



Speaking of which, Claudia choked up, “Moreover, Rhowell made an
appointment with my mother a week in advance, and he came to my house
for dinner on the night of the fire. He brought two bottles of red wine and
because I didn’t like him very much, I didn’t eat at home that night, and
after that meal, the fire broke out that night…”

Claudia wiped her tears and continued, “When the fire started, I went to my
parents’ room for the first time. At that time, I found that my parents were
not breathing, and then I went to my brother’s room, they also lost their
breath and heartbeat…”

Jenny was stunned and blurted out, “Then…then they said that…your
parents and your two younger brothers died in a fire! This is obviously
murder, isn’t the police investigating?”

Claudia shook her head and said, “The result announced by the police was
that they died because of fire. After I escaped from the fire scene, I found a
place to hide. The days I hid, Rhowell signed the consent form as a family
member to cremate my parents and two younger brothers.”

Jenny said subconsciously, “You should go to the police and sue them for
murder, tell the police about the situation, and let the police arrest them all!”

At this time, Charlie said lightly, “Jenny, the reason why Claudia is still alive
is because she didn’t tell the police about the situation.”

“Yes…” Claudia nodded slightly and whispered, “They thought I escaped
from the fire by luck, but before the fire broke out, my parents and younger
brothers have been found dead already…”

“If they knew this, they wouldn’t let me live.”

Jenny couldn’t help but ask, “Then why did you come back since you all
escaped?”



Claudia said helplessly, “If I don’t come back, they can guess that I must
know something, so in that case, they will definitely look for me everywhere
and hurry up to kill me…”

“On the contrary, if I come back, I will make them realize that everything is
seamless, thinking that I must know nothing.”

“Moreover, they have no doubts about my words. I told them that the
reason why I disappeared for a period of time was because my family
members died and my face was burned. After accepting this reality, I
decided to come back.”

Chapter 3986
Jenny asked again, “What if they don’t worry about it and want to cut the
weeds down?”

“No.” Claudia shook her head and said, “The death of my parents and
brothers was disguised as a major accident by them. Now that I am back,
in everyone’s eyes, I am the only one who survived.”

“If I die suddenly one day, it will appear too deliberate in the eyes of
outsiders, so as long as they are sure that I don’t know the inside story,
they will not risk killing me;”

“What’s more, if I want to avenge my parents and two younger brothers, I
have to go back to Vancouver to have a chance!”

Speaking of this, Claudia burst into tears again, “It’s just that when I came
back, my parents and two younger brothers had been cremated and buried,
and as their only relative, I couldn’t send them to their last journey…”

After listening to this, Jenny couldn’t hold back her tears.

She gently took Claudia in her arms and choked, “Why didn’t you tell me
this before…”



Claudia said while weeping, “I didn’t dare to say it before, for fear that if
these words spread, I would die…”

Charlie couldn’t help but admire Claudia at this time.

This girl is only eighteen years old, yet in the face of such a big ordeal, she
can analyze her situation so thoroughly.

Moreover, she also made the most calm judgment, which is really
remarkable.

Even though she knew that Rhowell was the culprit who killed her family, it
was really remarkable that she still had the courage to return to this place.

At this time, Charlie, who had not spoken, said, “Jenny, go to the street and
buy me a pancake and fruit.”

Jenny was stunned for a moment, wondering why Charlie suddenly asked
her to buy pancakes at this time.

Just as he was about to ask Charlie why, Charlie stopped pretending and
said, “I have something to do, and I want to chat with Claudia in private.”

Jenny was overjoyed when she heard this.

She knows that Charlie is capable, and there must be a way to avenge
Claudia!

Thinking of this, she immediately wiped away her tears and said excitedly,
“Okay, brother Charlie, I’ll go buy it for you now!”

After that, she hurriedly said to Claudia again, “Claudia, if you have any
grievances, just tell Brother Charlie, he will definitely help you find a way!”



Claudia was a little nervous all of a sudden, she didn’t know why Charlie
suddenly wanted to chat with herself in private.

At this time, Jenny hurriedly ran out the door, and flipped over the open
sign at the door, and it became closed.

Charlie looked at Claudia at this time, and asked straight to the point, “Tell
me, have you been texting me non-stop for the past two days, wanting me
to come and take Jenny away?”

“What danger is she in?”

Claudia looked at Charlie and asked in a panic, “You…how did you know
it’s me…”

Charlie said seriously, “From the first time I entered the store and saw you,
I knew it was you.”

Claudia was even more puzzled and asked subconsciously, “Why?”

Charlie pointed to the scars on her face and said lightly, “Because the scars
on your face are all fake!”
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Chapter 3987
Charlie’s short sentence completely shocked Claudia.

She subconsciously covered the scar on her face and blurted out, “You…
how did you know?”

Charlie said nonchalantly, “Although your scars seems very real, they are
just visual effects. If they are real scars, they are still part of your body
tissue. In other words, no matter how realistic it is, it’s just a make up.”



Charlie’s explanation made Claudia somewhat incomprehensible.

She could understand that the scar was fake, but she couldn’t understand
how Charlie knew.

For Charlie, the aura perception ability is far beyond vision.

When he first saw Claudia’s face, he discovered that Claudia’s scar was
completely lifeless.

It is like a realistic simulated flower, it can only make the exact same
appearance, but it can’t make the life of the real flower.

Only from this point, Charlie can judge that the scars on her face must be
fake.

It was also at that moment that he concluded that something was wrong
with Claudia.

It’s just that he still didn’t understand why Claudia was trying so hard to
contact him to come in Canada.

So, she asked, “Claudia, I hope you can tell me frankly and honestly, what
danger is Jenny in?”

Claudia hesitated for a moment, and then said, “Sister Jenny has now been
targeted by the Italian crime syndicate in Vancouver. If you don’t get her out
of Canada, Rhowell and the others will soon attack Sister Jenny.”

Charlie frowned and asked, “Jenny is a Chinese girl who runs a
convenience store. She doesn’t have a record and doesn’t have much
property. Why would the criminal group target her? Do they want to kidnap
her for ransom?”



“No…” Claudia said very seriously, “They are much more evil than
kidnapping and extortion…”

In this regard, Claudia added, “In the gray area of Europe and the United
States, the most lucrative industries is sex trafficking, especially women,
because in this underground world, women are zero-cost gold mines.”

“They will kidnap young and beautiful women, smuggle them out of the
country and sell them in Europe or the United States. Women with good
looks and innocence are usually selected and packaged and sent for
auction in the underground world, and the transaction price is more than a
million dollars or more;”

“And those women who are ordinary, or who are no longer qualified for
auctions, will be sold by them to Algerian gangs operating in Europe.
Generally, there is only one destination, that is, under their duress, they
continue to participate in that one trade. Filthy with flesh and blood,
reduced to a money-making tool for life, until it loses its value and is killed
and discarded…”

“Originally, the Italian group also did this kind of hurtful thing. Later, after my
father took over, at my mother’s suggestion, this kind of thing stopped
completely…”

“But in recent years, the life of the Italian group in Vancouver has not been
very good.  The Asian powerhouse has grown very fast in Canada.  The
Chinese group, the Vietnamese group, and the Korean group have
continued to expand, and Americans are paying more and more attention
to it.  The territory of the Italian group is constantly shrinking, so all kinds of
revenues are falling drastically…”

“Rhowell has always suggested that my father cooperate with several
major European and American groups in the population business to kidnap
girls from Canada, especially tourists, new immigrants or stowaways, and



then smuggle them out of the country and deliver to those big European
and American Groups for cooperation and distribution.”

“There is almost no cost, and they can earn at least hundreds of millions of
dollars a year, but my father has never agreed, and that is also why
Rhowell has a grudge against him.”

“After my father was killed, they restarted the business.  Recently, there
have been frequent cases of missing young women in and around
Vancouver.  In just two months, there have been more than 20 cases, but
more than half of them are stowaways.  So the Vancouver police also
turned a blind eye.”

Chapter 3988
When Charlie heard this, his veins burst.

He did not doubt the authenticity of what Claudia said, because the world
was never as peaceful and kind as ordinary people seemed.

Regardless of the highly developed economies of Europe and the United
States, the underground world of Europe and the United States is the
dirtiest place in the world.

And Claudia herself, the daughter of a former mob leader, must have heard
of these things.

What annoys him the most is that these gangsters with hands and feet
make huge profits selling women, which is really scandalous.

So, he suppressed his anger and asked Claudia, “So how do you know that
Rhowell is going to attack Jenny?”

Claudia took out a lipstick-like flashlight from her pocket and said, “This is a
purple light flashlight with a specific wavelength, which is not the same as



the purple light wavelength used for general verification of tickets, and it is
not easy to buy.”

“There is also a special potion combined with this purple light flashlight.
The potion will only develop under purple light of this wavelength.  After
selecting a target, they will use this potion to draw a specific mark on the
selected target’s house door.”

“This is a rule that is made between various gangs to avoid fights with each
other.  They limit the maximum number of brands for the same gang at the
same time.  If there is a mark of a gang on the door of a certain house and
the number of marks are marked.  Within the upper limit of this gang, it
proves that this gang has chosen this house as its target and is choosing
an opportunity, so other gangs can no longer attack this house.”

Having said that, Claudia looked at Charlie and said, “The day I texted you
was the first time I found the mark left by Rhowell and the others on the
door of Aunt Lewis’ house.”

Charlie asked again, “Then why did you contact me?”

Claudia explained, “Because Jenny mentions you more often, in her eyes,
you are omnipotent, so I secretly used her mobile phone to find your phone
number, and I wanted to ask you to help her.”

Charlie nodded slightly and asked, “Have you told Jenny about this?”

“No.” Claudia shook her head and said seriously, “Rhowell’s people have
already noticed her, the reason they haven’t done anything is because they
haven’t found the right time, but if she leaves in this time alone in
Vancouver, it will only speed up the other party’s actions, so I have been
following Jenny for the past two days, I called the police several times for
anonymous phone calls at night, which attracted the police patrol, which
was just delaying the other party for a few days, but this is not a long-term
solution after all.”



Charlie frowned, remembering what Rhowell said to Jenny just now, and
asked, “Like you said, will Rhowell attack Jenny tonight?”

Claudia said, “Rhowell has that kind of meaning for Jenny. He has been
trying to convince Jenny to accept his quest. He comes here once or twice
a day these days, but Jenny has never agreed. From what I know about
him, his patience should be nearly exhausted.”

After listening, Charlie slightly nodded, thinking, “It seems that Jenny’s
good deeds towards Claudia still bear good fruit for her. If Claudia didn’t
find a way to protect her, I’m afraid she couldn’t wait for me to be
kidnapped.”

Thinking of this, Charlie looked at Claudia and said seriously, “Thank you,
Claudia, if it weren’t for you, Jenny might have had an accident.”

Claudia said seriously, “If Auntie Lewis and Sister Jenny hadn’t taken me
in, I’m afraid I wouldn’t have a place to live now…”

Charlie looked at the fake scar on her face and asked, “The reason you
pretended to burn yourself was because you were worried about being
targeted?”

“Yes…” Claudia nodded and said, “After all, it’s not just Rhowell and his
gang who do this kind of thing in Vancouver, there are several other gangs
that do the same business, I can be sure that Rhowell and the others won’t
do anything to me, but I can’t guarantee that other gangs won’t do anything
to me, so it’s much safer to pretend to be like this. After all, no one would
be interested in a woman with ‘severely burned’ half her face….”

Saying that, she said to Charlie anxiously, “Mr. Wade, while it’s still not
dark, you can take Sister Jenny to the airport directly! As long as you get
her out of Canada, Rhowell and the others will have nothing to do with her.”



Charlie sneered and shook his head, asking, “How many people are in this
Italian group?”

Claudia said, “There are a lot of them, at least seven or eight hundred. You
can’t fight them alone…”

Charlie snorted and said lightly, “Seven hundred or eight hundred… It’s a
little less, but it’s better than nothing!”
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Chapter 3989
Claudia thought that Charlie didn’t quite understand what she said, so she
repeated it right away, and blurted out, “Mr. Wade, I said that there are at
least seven or eight hundred of them. This is still the most conservative
estimate. It is also possible to include more than a thousand people…”

Charlie nodded and said, “If I can gather a thousand people, it will be
somewhat useful.”

Claudia hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade, you are definitely impossible to deal with
them alone… and they will somewhat restrain themselves during the day. If
you leave with Miss Jenny, they should not dare to mess with you, as long
as you get to the airport, you can escape the disaster.”

“If you wait until night, you won’t be able to leave if you want to…”

Charlie smiled slightly and said casually, “It’s okay, I didn’t want to take her
away, it’s easy to go, but it doesn’t make sense. When there are bad
people, why would you have to leave your family and run away?”

“This is not the behavior of our Chinese people. The behavior of our
Chinese people is that if people don’t offend us, we also don’t offend
others, and if anyone offends us, we will also offend them.”



Claudia felt that her brain was going to explode.

The reason why she told her deepest secrets was to persuade Charlie to
take Jenny away quickly.

Although Rhowell’s methods are vicious, he is useless if they leave
Canada.

But how could she have imagined that instead of listening to the
persuasion, Charlie had the attitude of fighting them.

So, she said eagerly, “Mr. Wade, I understand what you’re saying, but this
world is sometimes unreasonable. They are numerous and powerful, and
their methods are cruel. How can you protect Jenny by yourself? Will sister
Jenny be safe?”

Charlie said lightly, “Don’t worry, Jenny is my sister, I will take care of her
comprehensively, and this convenience store is also her hard work, as a
brother, I will naturally protect her.”

“As for you, for the hundreds or thousands of Italian groups you mentioned,
I will also get rid of them all, they are like a group of parasites, they are
disgusting, and they will be destroyed.”

Claudia was dumbfounded.

She couldn’t figure out how Charlie had come all the way to Canada alone
to say such a disapproving remark.

She didn’t even understand that these gangs in Canada and even the
whole of Europe and the United States have been breeding cancers for
dozens or hundreds of years, and no one has ever eradicated them.

Where did Charlie get the confidence?



Seeing that Claudia was a little surprised, Charlie asked her, “Claudia, what
are your plans in the future?”

“Me?” Claudia was slightly startled, hesitated for a moment, and then said
awkwardly, “I don’t know… If I have the opportunity to avenge my parents
and two younger brothers, then I will go to another place where no one
knows me and continue studying.”

Charlie asked her, “Have you ever thought about inheriting your father’s
mantle?”

Claudia asked in surprise, “You mean to take over the Italian group?”

“Yes.” Charlie nodded and said, “Have you thought about it?”

“No…” Claudia shook her head and said seriously, “In addition to revenge, I
don’t want to have anything to do with this group of garbage in my life…”

Charlie smiled slightly, “Then I have nothing to worry about.”

After that, Charlie asked again, “By the way, what time do these people
usually start?”

Chapter 3990
Claudia still didn’t want to understand what Charlie meant when he said
that he had no worries, and when she heard Charlie’s question, she
hurriedly said, “It must be night, and in the second half of the night, they
usually sneak into the target person in the early hours of the morning.”

“At home, after anaesthetizing everyone, the target person will be taken
away, and if they encounter resistance, they will kill people.”

Charlie asked again, “After they tied up someone? Where will she be
sent?”



Claudia thought for a while and said, “It seems to be centralized delivery to
the port. They will focus on transporting a group of people to the high seas.
I don’t know what the process is after that.”

“OK.” Charlie nodded and said with emotion, “Although it is temporarily safe
during the day, it seems that there is not much time…”

After that, Charlie asked again, “This gang, besides doing these wicked
things, what business does it do?”

Claudia said, “In addition to these, they also run several bars, hotels, and
many places with edge-wiping services. In addition, they also have several
underground casinos.”

Charlie nodded and asked her, “If I want to play games at their casino,
where should I go to?”

Claudia asked awkwardly, “Mr. Wade… are you kidding me?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Of course not.”

Claudia thought that Charlie was playing against the opponent’s casino,
and said seriously, “Casino is one of their main sources of income, there
are many people guarding it, and they are all armed with guns to prevent
the black from eating the black. Don’t get your head around that…”

Charlie waved his hand, “I don’t mean anything else, I just want to play
games and lose some money to them by the way.”

With that said, Charlie couldn’t help sighing, “Canada is too far away, and it
takes time for me to deploy troops. If I can drag them out for a day, I can
have more time to prepare.”



Claudia thought for a while and said, “If you really want to play games, I
can find Rhowell. He can’t wait to find more people to play games at their
casino.”

Charlie snapped his fingers and said with a smile, “Great! Wait for me, I’ll
make a call.”

After all, Charlie turned around and walked out of the convenience store.

Jenny was holding a pancake fruit at this time, standing at the door waiting
anxiously.

Seeing Charlie coming out, she hurriedly stepped forward and asked with
concern, “Brother Charlie, how is your chat with Claudia?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Almost there, what about the pancake fruit I
want?”

Jenny raised her hand and handed the food bag to Charlie, “Well, it’s done,
brother Charlie, can you help Claudia?”

Charlie nodded and said lightly, “Of course, is this trivial matter still a
problem for your brother Charlie?”

Hearing this, Jenny became excited immediately, hugged Charlie and said
excitedly, “That’s really great, brother Charlie!”

Charlie patted her on the back and said with a smile, “You go inside first, I’ll
make a call.”

“Okay!” Jenny nodded and hurriedly returned to the convenience store
happily.

Charlie took out the pancake fruit from the bag and took a bite, then took
out his mobile phone and called Wesley.



As soon as the call was made, Wesley immediately answered and said,
“Mr. Wade, the 20 female soldiers sent to the United States had already set
off three hours ago, and another 20-person special team was dispatched
by my subordinates. The special action team has left for Canada and is
expected to arrive in ten hours in case you need someone useful in
Canada.”

Charlie couldn’t help but praised, “Creighton, I didn’t expect you to be so
meticulous.”

Wesley hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade, this is what your subordinates should
do.”

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “Dragon Hall is now building a base, so
there should be a shortage of manpower, right?”

Wesley said, “To tell you the truth, Mr. Wade, to build a permanent base
from the ground up, the overall workload is very large, and the soldiers
need to be trained in addition to their daily tasks, so I can’t mobilize too
many soldiers. There is a real shortage of manpower to participate in
construction projects.”

Charlie then said, “Just right, I just found seven or eight hundred
high-quality laborers here in Canada. I plan to find an opportunity to cook
them a pot and send them to you!”
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Chapter 3991
Hearing Charlie’s words, Wesley hurriedly asked, “Mr. Wade, is there an
organization that you’re planning to attack?”



“Yes.” Charlie didn’t hide it either, and said lightly, “There is a small group
that operates shameless business, and I want to shovel them down, but it’s
not appropriate to kill them all.”

“That’s why I want to send them to you to be a free laborer, there are
thousands of Dragon Hall soldiers who will guard them, and they will
definitely not want to run away in this life.”

Wesley immediately said, “Mr. Wade, do you need my cooperation?”

Charlie thought for a while and said, “Yes, I need you to arrange another
group of soldiers to come. It’s better to have more, about 200 people. After
thirty hours, before tomorrow night, they must arrive here in Vancouver.”

Wesley said, “No problem, Mr. Wade, thirty hours is enough, I’ll arrange the
manpower and let them set off as soon as possible.”

“Okay.” Charlie said with satisfaction, “That’s it, I will communicate with you
if necessary.”

After that, Charlie hung up Wesley’s call, and then called Stella Scott, who
was far away in China.

At this time, just in the morning of China time, Stella Scott received a call
from Charlie, and immediately asked respectfully, “Mr. Wade, you called me
so early? Do you have any orders?”

Charlie went straight to the point and said, “Stella, help me to see if there
are suitable freighters in the Vancouver port. The price should not be too
expensive, about 10 to 20 million US dollars, it is best to trade at any time,
you help me as soon as possible. Find one and buy it directly under my
name!”



Although Stella Scott didn’t know why, she agreed immediately and said,
“Don’t worry, Mr. Wade, I’ll arrange it now. Second-hand ships are easy to
find, and you should be able to find a suitable one soon.”

“Okay.” Charlie said, “Tell me in time if there is any progress.”

After all, he hung up the phone and walked back to the convenience store
with a smile on his face.

At this time, Jenny didn’t know what Charlie and Claudia had talked about
just now, and she didn’t know that it was herself who was actually in
danger, so she was still immersed in the excitement of Charlie’s willingness
to help Claudia.

Jenny knew very well that with Charlie’s strength and background, it would
be no problem to deal with such a small Italian group.

It was just that Claudia was somewhat worried.

What she was most afraid of was that Charlie had to be a hero. If things got
out of control, he would not only harm himself, but also Jenny.

Therefore, she still wanted to find an opportunity to persuade Charlie again,
and let him take Jenny out of Canada as soon as possible.

But what she didn’t expect was that Charlie’s first sentence when he came
in was to say to her directly, “Claudia, you call that Rhowell and say that my
hands are itchy and I want to play games, so let him pick me up at Aunt
Lewis’s house at nine o’clock tonight.”

Claudia asked in shock, “Nine o’clock in the evening? What about Miss
Jenny?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Of course she will go with me.”



Jenny was perplexed, and asked inexplicably, “Brother Charlie, what are
you going to play? Why are you looking for that Rhowell?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Aren’t they running casinos? I want to play
games.”

Jenny asked suspiciously, “Brother Charlie, when did you get hooked on
gambling?”

“No.” Charlie smiled and said, “I don’t want to go and find out their realities!
You will come with me when the time comes.”

Jenny suddenly realized, nodded quickly and said, “Okay! Then I’ll go with
you!”

Chapter 3992
Claudia was very nervous. She didn’t think that Charlie would not only go to
the casino managed by Rhowell to gamble, but even bring Jenny with him.
Doesn’t that mean that sheep are entering the tiger’s mouth?

Charlie also knew what she was worried about, so he smiled and said,
“Claudia, I will go to their casino to gamble, and come back here with the
same intention. Sometimes, the most dangerous place is the safest.”

Claudia suddenly realized.

So she didn’t hesitate any more, nodded and said, “Then I’ll give him a
call…”

…..

At this moment.

At the basement level of an Italian restaurant on Busch Street.



Rhowell was sitting in front of the large table, personally supervising
several of his subordinates to count money with two money counters.

Their group pays their subordinates once a week, and this evening is the
day of the pay.

Most of the members who are active in this group are the kind of people
who are drunk at the moment and don’t keep cash until tomorrow. After
getting the money, they immediately squander it, and then wait for the next
paycheck.

The scale of the entire group of more than 700 people, on average, the
weekly per capita weekly salary is not less than one thousand Canadian
dollars, so the weekly salary cost is as high as nearly one million Canadian
dollars.

Seeing the piles of cash being packed into small envelopes, he couldn’t
help but get a big headache, and muttered to himself, “How the hell under
the 700-odd number, this **** is more than 700 pieces of paper, etc…”

After that, he asked one of them, “Hey, Pete, how much money will Rich
and I have this week?”

The other party glanced at the numbers on the form and said, “Mr. Rhowell,
the money in the hands of you and Mr. Rich is a total of 110,000 Canadian
dollars.”

“Only 110,000…” Rhowell was a little disappointed when he heard this
number.

Although he is currently the second-in-command of the group, the new
boss gives him only 10% of the share.



After all, he is not Italian, and he was originally a driver. By making plans to
kill Claudia’s family, he can be considered a nomination certificate, and he
can get 10% of the share. In fact, it is already a step to the sky.

In the past, the net profit left to him and the boss every week get at least
200,000 to 300,000 Canadian dollars. He could get 20,000 to 30,000 yuan,
which was considered a lot of wealth, but he never thought that it would
drop so much this week.

So, he asked in surprise, “Why are there so few this week?”

The other party hurriedly said, “The business of the casino has been
getting worse recently, and the income has been declining sharply. The
girls who were sold before have not been sold at any good price. The
high-end customers only want clean girls, only such girls can get the
opportunity to be sold at a high price, and the batch we sent was
immediately wiped out by the auction.”

Rhowell couldn’t help thinking of Jenny.

In his eyes, there are only two high-quality girls around, one is Jenny, and
the other is his distant cousin Claudia.

It’s a pity that Claudia’s face was burned, so Jenny is the only real
high-quality girl.

Originally, he wanted to be in a relationship with Jenny, but Jenny really
didn’t buy his account, and he gradually lost patience.

So, he said to the man in a cold voice, “There is a good thing tonight. If you
get her over, she will definitely be selected for the auction, and maybe she
will sell for millions of dollars!”



“That’s great.” The man said excitedly, “Only if we continue to provide
high-quality supply, the auction will take notice of us, otherwise, we will be
slowly pulled into the blacklist by the auction.”

Rhowell nodded, gritted his teeth like muttering to himself, “Looks like, I
have to rely on Jenny to turn around…”

After that, he asked again, “What’s going on at the casino recently?”

The other party replied, “During this time, many big customers and old
customers have transferred to the venues opened by Benhur. It is said that
the service of Benhur is better. They not only renovated the venue, but also
bought a few Maybachs. As long as the big customers go, they will be
picked up by the Maybach car, and they will eat and live after playing for a
long time;”

“Moreover, they found a few young girls from Eastern Europe from Wailey
Street to accompany the big customers. If the customers lose all, they will
give back some rake for free to make the customers turn around, and they
are more flexible in terms of lending. There is a certain authority, and you
can give the guests chips on the spot…”

Having said that, the other party looked at Rhowell and said, “Mr. Rhowell,
after the big customers experience, it doesn’t matter if they lose money, the
key is to be happy when they lose.”

“Compared with the Benhur, our place is too old, it has to keep pace with
the times… Otherwise, if it goes on like this, the guests will all run away…”
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“Do you think I don’t want to keep up?”



Rhowell rubbed his temples and said irritably, “I told the boss a long time
ago, but the boss doesn’t want to invest the cost, so let us be patient and I
can’t help…”

For the current boss, Rhowell also has some criticisms in his heart.

The main reason is that this boss has just won the power of the group, and
he only thinks about putting the money in his own pocket first.

Therefore, he is not interested at all if he is asked to temporarily give up the
immediate gains and put the money out for long-term investments.

Seeing that the boss was unwilling to spend money, Rhowell couldn’t
persuade him any more, so he could only see the casino business getting
worse and worse.

At this moment, Rhowell’s phone suddenly rang.

He looked down, and was surprised to find that it was the cousin Claudia
who had been ignoring him all the time.

So, he answered the phone with a smile and asked, “Oh, cousin, what’s the
wind blowing today, how can you remember to call your cousin?”

Claudia said lightly, “Mr. Wade, the cousin of Sister Jenny, asked me in
private if where he could play cards. I don’t know anyone else, so I can only
ask you.”

Rhowell had no doubts and said with a smile, “Haha, if he wants to play
poker, it’s easy. We have a place to play with him.”

Having said that, Rhowell said again, “By the way, you have to tell him that
we are not a place to play small games. When he enter the arena, he will
have to start with 10,000 Canadian dollars for chips.”



Claudia said casually, “Mr. Wade is not short of money. He is a big ship
owner who does long-distance voyage transportation. This time he came to
Canada to buy a freighter from Vancouver.”

“Buy a freighter?” Rhowell was immediately overjoyed when he heard this.

The freighter is not a thing to play with.

A random ocean-going freighter has to start with at least tens of millions of
dollars. If it is a special ship that transports liquefied gas, it is also possible
that the price is hundreds of millions of dollars.

Therefore, he immediately concluded that Jenny’s cousin must be very rich.

For casino operators, they like rich people the most. In their eyes, every
rich person is a fat sheep to be slaughtered. If they operate well, one
person can slaughter millions.

This is only an underground casino in Vancouver. If it is changed to a top
casino in Las Vegas, it is not uncommon to catch a VIP and make
hundreds of millions of dollars.

So, he immediately smiled and said, “Okay! Then you ask him when he
wants to play.”

Claudia said, “Mr. Wade said that at nine o’clock in the evening, you will
come to Aunt Lewis’ house to pick him up.”

“He wants to let me pick him up?” Rhowell couldn’t help frowning, thinking
to himself that he was the second-in-command of the group, then why
would someone let himself pick him up, isn’t that Charlie’s tone a bit
louder?

At this time, Claudia said, “Mr. Wade said that when he go to the casino, he
will first change the chips of 100,000 Canadian dollars.”



“Okay, I’ll pick him up!”

Hearing one hundred thousand Canadian dollars, Rhowell agreed without
hesitation.

One hundred thousand dollars is not a fraction.

Moreover, according to the regulations of the casino, if the 100,000
Canadian dollars are lost in the casino, the jigger will take 5% and the
introducer will take 20%!

The so-called Junket Boy is the little brother who follows the customer’s
side and helps the customer exchange chips.

However, when the Junket Boy mixes to a certain extent and has enough
major customer resources in his hand, he will change and become a senior
partner of the casino.
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Generally, what casinos lack most is the customer source, especially the
high-quality customer source who spends money. Therefore, they are
willing to take 20% to 40% of the commission to give back to the jigger and
the introducer, so as to maintain the casino’s customer source and income.

The casinos under the Italian group give 20% to the introducer, which is
actually quite stingy. In Las Vegas, the big casino will pay 40% as a
commission for the introduction channel, in order to attract more customers
.

Therefore, in life, many friends around rich people always like to introduce
him to gamble in high-end casinos, just to make rich friends lose more
money, so that they can get more referral fees, that’s all.



For Rhowell, since he was a client introduced to him by Claudia, he would
definitely not give Claudia a share, but directly bypass Claudia and take
these shares as his own.

And if he is with Charlie tonight and accompanies Charlie to gamble with
money, then he is also playing the role of a jerk, and he can take away 25%
of how much Charlie loses at that time!

After taking away this 25%, the remaining 75% is included in the casino’s
income, and he can also take 10%!

Therefore, Rhowell’s interest at this time was suddenly hooked by Charlie.

Isn’t this a God of Wealth delivered to your door?

He can’t wait to slaughter Charlie fiercely. If Charlie can lose a million in his
own field, then he will make a big deal.

……

The other side.

Charlie used his U.S. dollar account to easily cash out 300,000 Canadian
dollars in cash at a bank near Chinatown.

Tonight, he plans to go to Rhowell’s field and lose all the 300,000.

Afterwards, he returned to the convenience store and waited for a while
before Aunt Lewis carried the non-woven bag, pushed the door open and
walked in.

Jenny quickly pulled Charlie up to meet her, and said excitedly, “Aunt
Lewis, look who’s here!”



Aunt Lewis raised her head and saw Charlie, her eyes widened, and it took
a while to react!

At first, Aunt Lewis was naturally very happy. She was about to ask Charlie
why he came so early, but when the words came to her lips, she realized
that her and Charlie’s identities were not what they used to be, so she
quickly hurriedly controlled her emotions and said respectfully, “Young
master, why did you come so early?”

Charlie was a little stunned, and quickly said, “Aunt Lewis, why are you
being so polite to me…”

Aunt Lewis said seriously, “You are the young master, I am only a…”

Charlie didn’t wait for her to say the word “subordinate”, and immediately
said, “Aunt Lewis, I was brought up by you. In my eyes, you are the mother
of our group of children, no matter what my identity is. This relationship is
the most important, so in front of you, I am not a young master, I will always
be your child!”

Aunt Lewis was in a tangle all of a sudden.

In fact, it’s not just Charlie who is grateful to her, she is also grateful to
Charlie.

When Stephen Thompson recruited her into the orphanage, she was the
only employee in the orphanage who was kept in the dark. In terms of daily
work, life and welfare, Stephen Thompson never treated her badly.

Then, unfortunately, she suffered from uremia. In the end, the Wade family
sent her to Eastcliff, found a suitable kidney source for her, and hired the
best kidney transplant doctor in the country to perform surgery for her.

Even postoperative recovery is the highest level of treatment that money
can’t buy, and even those rich and famous stars may not be able to enjoy it.



Later, when the welfare institute changed, Stephen Thompson not only
gave her a generous severance payment, but also helped her and Jenny to
do immigration, and let someone buy her a luxury house in Canada.

In addition, Aunt Lewis receives 30,000 Canadian dollars in living expenses
every month, which is enough for her and Jenny to live a prosperous life
here.

In her eyes, all this was due to Charlie’s blessing.

Therefore, now that she sees Charlie again, it is not the same as seeing
Charlie in the video call. When she really sees Charlie standing in front of
her eyes, she still has the upper hand with gratitude and respect.

However, seeing that Charlie had no pretense of a young master, and even
respected herself as always, she was particularly tangled in her heart.

At this moment, Jenny said pitifully to Aunt Lewis, “Aunt Lewis, if you are so
polite and disrespectful to Brother Charlie in the future… Then I can’t call
him Brother Charlie, I’m going to call him young master… But in my eyes,
he is the elder brother Charlie who grew up with me and loves me like a
real brother…”

When Aunt Lewis heard this, she was so excited, she hurriedly wiped away
the tears that had just overflowed from the corners of her eyes, and said
with a smile, “Oh, I’m so confused…”

After speaking, she quickly looked at Charlie with a look of joy, and said
happily, “Charlie, Auntie is so happy that you came to Canada. You
shouldn’t have tasted Auntie’s cooking for a long time, right? Auntie will
make it for you at home tonight. I will cook a great meal!”
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Charlie’s arrival made Aunt Lewis particularly happy.

She asked Jenny to close the store early, and took Charlie, Jenny, and
Claudia to the market to buy ingredients.

In the market, Aunt Lewis didn’t forget to buy the ingredients she was good
at, saying that she must make a sumptuous dinner to welcome Charlie.

After Charlie bought the ingredients with them, he got into Jenny’s car and
went to take Aunt Lewis’ house in Vancouver.

After Jenny came to Canada, she took the driver’s license test and bought
a second-hand Chevrolet sedan to drive Aunt Lewis and Claudia to and
from Chinatown every day.

Charlie didn’t think that Jenny bought such a second-hand low-end car, and
couldn’t help asking her, “Jenny, why don’t you buy a better car?”

Jenny said with a smile, “A car is a means of transportation, so there’s no
need to buy a good one. The price of used cars is cheap, and the
insurance is also cheap, which can save a lot of money, and I don’t feel bad
for scratches. This car has a small displacement and the fuel consumption
is also low, perfect for practical use.”

Charlie said seriously, “At least buy a new car, I’ll give you one later.”

Jenny hurriedly said, “Brother Charlie, please don’t give me a car, and I
won’t drive it. You know who I am, I grew up in the welfare center, I am
used to being diligent and thrifty since I was a child, and I don’t care about
material things.”

“Besides, my current life is much better than when I was in the orphanage
back then, so I’m content.”



Saying that, she smiled and said, “Maybe there is no such thing as a life to
enjoy.”

After Charlie heard this, he nodded with empathy.

In fact, like Jenny, he has no special pursuit of material things and he has
no requirements for clothing, housing and cars don’t matter to him.

Strictly speaking, he still doesn’t have a car of his own. He usually drives
either Claire’s car or Jacob’s car.

As for the car that other people gave him, he was not interested at all.

Therefore, he also understands Jenny’s diligence and thrift.

If a person has no high requirements for material things, then the material
conditions are too good, but she will be at a loss.

The house that Stephen Thompson bought for Aunt Lewis is not far from
Chinatown. It is the best and most expensive Chinese community near
Chinatown in Vancouver.

This is a very typical North American single-family villa.

Although the villa has only two floors, it covers a large area. The yard and
the green space in front of the door are larger, giving people a very
spacious and comfortable feeling.

This also made Charlie sigh that in this community where Aunt Lewis lives,
the green area of each household is much larger than that of his home in
Thompson’s First Villa, which is the advantage of being vast and sparsely
populated.



The whole community is very sparsely built, it looks more like a big park,
and the environment is very good.

In the community, almost all of them are Chinese. Even if the Chinese living
here do not have any English foundation, their life will not be affected in the
slightest.

It is indeed very friendly to Chinese immigrants who have no English
foundation and are not adapted to Western life.

After Jenny parked the car, she couldn’t wait to bring Charlie into the
house.

Houses in North America are not allowed to be sold in rough form. They
are basically completely furnished and equipped with home appliances
before they can be sold. Therefore, the decoration of this house is very
elegant, and the furniture and home appliances are also of international
brands, and the overall grade is very high.
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After Charlie entered, he was quite satisfied with the house.

It seemed that Stephen Thompson did not treat Aunt Lewis badly. Such a
house is definitely a luxury house in Vancouver.

As soon as Aunt Lewis entered the house, she hurried to the kitchen for
dinner, and Claudia followed her to help out.

Charlie originally wanted to help, but was forced to wait and relax by Aunt
Lewis. In her words, Charlie is a guest from afar, so there is no reason to
let the guest go to the kitchen.

Seeing that her attitude was firm, Charlie didn’t insist any longer.

Jenny took this opportunity to take Charlie to check around the villa.



At eight o’clock, Aunt Lewis, with the help of Claudia, prepared a
sumptuous dinner.

Jenny took out a bottle of juice from the refrigerator, and said to Charlie
with a smile, “Brother Charlie, no one drinks at home, let’s use juice
instead!”

Charlie nodded, took the juice, and poured four glasses.

Aunt Lewis was in a very good mood. She picked up her glass and said
with a smile, “Come on, let’s have a drink together, and welcome Charlie!”

Jenny immediately applauded and said with a smile, “Welcome Brother
Charlie, I hope that Brother Charlie can come to Vancouver to see us more
in the future!”

Charlie picked up the cup and smiled, “Thank you Aunt Lewis for your
hospitality. If I have time in the future, I will come here often.”

Claudia was a little nervous, it was getting dark now, even if Charlie
changed his mind and wanted to leave with Jenny quickly, I’m afraid it
wouldn’t be that easy.

Therefore, her current mind is not on dinner at all, but silently praying,
hoping that nothing will happen tonight.

At this time, Jenny winked at Claudia and said, “Claudia, this is the first
time you see Brother Charlie today, let’s have a drink with him.”

Claudia smiled slightly, nodded, picked up the juice, and said to Charlie,
“Mr. Wade, I’ll give you a toast!”

Jenny hurriedly said, “Oh, don’t call him Mr. Wade so sensible, call him
brother Charlie like me!”



After saying that, Jenny looked at Charlie again and said seriously, “Brother
Charlie, I treat Claudia as my sister, so Claudia is like your sister too, so
you must treat her the way you treat me…”

Charlie saw through Jenny’s mind at a glance, and knew that she must
have hoped that she would avenge Claudia’s bloody revenge, so she
deliberately arranged Claudia’s “Sister” to her head.

And Charlie himself admired Claudia, the ill-fated little girl who never gave
up, and really wanted to take this opportunity to give her a hand.

So, he nodded along the way and smiled slightly, “In this case, then Claudia
will be just like Jenny in the future, call me brother, and if you encounter
anything in the future, just tell me directly, If I can help you, I will definitely
help.”

Claudia hesitated for a moment, and nodded somewhat moved.

But as soon as ‘brother Charlie’ came to his mouth, she swallowed it back.

She is a slow-burning girl, and her temperament is relatively cold and
independent, so it is difficult to let go completely at once.

However, she was indeed full of gratitude towards the three in front of her.

Needless to say, Aunt Lewis and Jenny, Charlie met her for the first time,
but being able to say these words really made her feel protected.

She is the eldest sister at home. She has no elder brother to protect her
since she was a child, but she has two younger brothers who need her to
take care of her everywhere.

Although her character is indeed very strong and she is really good at
taking care of others, she often spends time with other little girls. In the



same way, deep down in her heart, she hope to have a brother who can
take care of and protect herself everywhere, especially after a huge change
at home, this need in her heart is even stronger.

It reminded her of what happened at the convenience store today.

When Belle took Aaron and her two followers to the convenience store to
insult her, it was Charlie who took the initiative to stand up and protect
herself.

However, she never wanted to understand what method Charlie used to
make Aaron, who had always been obedient to Belle’s words, suddenly lost
his mind.

It seemed that Aaron was impulsive, but she felt , things don’t seem so
simple…
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The four of them had a happy meal, and while Claudia and Jenny were
helping Aunt Lewis clean up the dining table and kitchen, Rhowell’s call
reached Claudia’s mobile phone.

After Claudia was connected, Rhowell told her, “Cousin, I have already
arrived at the door of Jenny’s house, please let that buddy come out.”

Claudia said, “wait a moment, I’ll tell Mr. Wade.”

Immediately, Claudia hung up the phone, came to Charlie, and whispered,
“Charlie…Brother Charlie, Rhowell has already arrived at the door.”

Charlie nodded and greeted Jenny, “Jenny, if you have nothing to do, will
you go out with me?”



Jenny knew that Charlie was going to Rhowell’s casino, so she immediately
said, “Okay, brother Charlie, wait for me.”

After she finished speaking, she said to Aunt Lewis, “Aunt Lewis, I’ll take
Brother Charlie out for a walk. You don’t need to clean up the tableware.
Just let Claudia put it in the dishwasher later.”

Aunt Lewis smiled and said, “I’m also idle, why don’t you and Claudia
accompany Charlie around.”

Claudia was stunned for a moment, and said subconsciously, “I…I won’t
go…I’ll stay to help you clean up.”

Aunt Lewis, who didn’t know it, said with a smile, “No, I’ll just clean it up by
myself. You can go along too. Don’t always be bored at home after work.”

Claudia thought for a moment, then nodded and said, “Okay Aunt Lewis,
then I’ll go with Sister Jenny and Brother Charlie…”

Claudia was really not at ease, and wanted to follow Charlie to have a look.

Charlie doesn’t care, as long as Claudia is willing to go, he has no objection
at all.

So the three of them went out together.

Outside the gate at this time, a brand-new Rolls-Royce sedan was parked
behind Jenny’s second-hand Chevrolet.

In the driver’s seat, Rhowell, with medium-length hair, shook his head,
beckoned to the three of them, and said with a smile, “Here!”

Claudia looked at the Rolls-Royce and asked curiously, “Is this your new
car?”



Rhowell smiled and said, “How can I afford such an expensive car, this is
newly bought by the boss, and I borrowed it for use.”

After saying that, he smiled at Charlie and said, “Dude, I heard from my
cousin that you want to play games in the casino?”

Charlie nodded and said casually, “My hands are itchy, and I can’t sleep
without playing games.”

Rhowell said with a smile, “Claudia should have introduced you to the
situation on my side, right?”

Charlie pouted and ignored him, but said to Jenny, “Jenny, open your
trunk.”

Jenny nodded and unlocked her second-hand Chevrolet with the car key.

Charlie walked directly to the back of the car, opened the trunk, and took
out three hundred thousand Canadian dollars in cash from the trunk.

300,000 Canadian dollars, Charlie directly used a translucent plastic bag to
carry it, Rhowell saw the bundles of cash inside at a glance, and his heart
was suddenly overjoyed, secretly thinking, “Jenny, I don’t know where this
brother of yours came from, but he seems to be really a rich master…”

At this time, Charlie carried it forward, walked straight to the Rolls-Royce
co-driver, opened the door and sat in.

Later, he said to Jenny and Claudia, “You two sit in the back.”

Rhowell asked in surprise, “They are going too?”

Charlie said casually, “I’ll take them both to play, why? Can’t they go with
me?”



Rhowell originally planned to tie Jenny tonight, and the manpower was
already arranged. In order not to delay the original plan, he pretended to be
kind and said, “Casinos are not suitable for girls to play, what do you think?”

Charlie frowned and said to Claudia, “Claudia, do you know any other
casino operators? Let’s play at another casino.”

When Rhowell heard this, he panicked.

If Charlie doesn’t go to his casino, what he loses may be tonight’s rake.

But if Charlie took Jenny and Claudia to other casinos, then the plan to
attack Jenny tonight would be in vain.
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After all, in a place like a casino, most people will play until dawn as soon
as they enter, and a big customer like Charlie with hundreds of thousands
of cash, if he goes to Benhur’s casino, if he gets tired of playing, he will
arrange five-star hotel accommodation , in that case, the plan is more
impossible to carry out, which means that both things are put on hold.

So, after thinking about it, he decided not to rush to attack Jenny tonight,
but to slaughter the fat sheep Charlie first, and the same will be true for
Jenny tomorrow night, after all, Jenny can’t run away.

So, he hurriedly changed his mind and said, “Hey! Dude, I’m not saying
that they can’t go with you, it was just a friendly suggestion. Since you
insist on taking them, I definitely don’t have any objections.”

Saying that, he looked at Jenny and Claudia outside the car, and waved,
“Jenny, cousin, come up quickly, we’re going!”

Jenny and Claudia looked at each other and sat in the back row of
Rolls-Royce.



Afterwards, Rhowell started the car and drove the three to the outskirts of
the city.

Rhowell drove the car all the way to the site of the Italian Group. The
environment here is a lot more chaotic than Chinatown. There are not only
all kinds of gangsters on the street, but also many street girls wearing very
coquettish clothes.

The Rolls-Royce driven by Rhowell is particularly eye-catching in this kind
of place, but the gangsters around don’t dare to hit the car. On the contrary,
when the car passes by, they usually stand up straight. Raise your hand to
say hello.

In this neighborhood, everyone knew that this car was newly bought by the
boss of the group, so they didn’t care who was sitting in the car, they would
immediately salute and show respect when they saw the car passing by.

Rhowell played a deafening song in the car, shaking his head and driving
the car into the door of an auto repair shop.

Several young men with European faces stood guard at the entrance of the
repair shop, and seven or eight cars were already parked in the yard at this
time.

Rhowell drove the car directly into the repair shop, and then said to Charlie,
“Dude, here we are.”

Charlie and the two girls pushed the door and got out of the car, looked at
the repair workshop full of parts and covered with oil, and frowned and
asked, “What is this place?”

Rhowell hurriedly said, “Don’t worry, the field is at the back, here is mainly
used as a cover, come with me.”



The three of Charlie followed Rhowell through the repair workshop and
came to another room at the back.

This room is not big. There is a round table at the door. There are four or
five young people sitting in front of the round table who are playing poker.

When several people saw Rhowell coming, they all stood up and greeted
respectfully.

Rhowell shook his long hair proudly and walked in staggeringly.

The room inside has a staircase leading down to the ground.

Rhowell pointed to the stairs and said with a smile, “The venue is down
here.”

When the three of Charlie followed him to the ground, they discovered that
there was another cave inside.

After going down the stairs, there is a hall of about 60 to 150 square
meters, and there are all kinds of gambling tables.

In front of every gaming table, there is a dealer who deals cards, but not
every gaming table has gamblers.

Charlie took a look and found that the business here is not very good. Half
of the gaming tables have no guests. At the other gaming tables, there are
at least one person and three or five more.

So, Charlie frowned and said with a bit of disappointment, “Why are there
so few people in your place?”

Rhowell couldn’t help feeling a little embarrassed when he heard this.



The casino business is getting worse and worse recently, and there are
indeed fewer and fewer people.

However, he couldn’t be timid in front of Charlie, so he smiled and said,
“We came earlier, and many guests like to come and play later.”

Charlie said unabashedly, “I’ve played so many casinos all over the world,
no matter which country, the prime time of casinos is from 8:00 pm to 12:00
am, and you have no customers even after 9:00. It’s clear that the business
is not working.”

Saying that, Charlie shook his head and muttered, “Damn it, the casinos
with good business are already full at this time. I think there are many more
guys standing guard outside here than guests.”

Hearing this, Rhowell was even more embarrassed.

He saw that Charlie was carrying hundreds of thousands of cash in his
hand, so he was afraid that Charlie would suddenly stop playing, and he
would be busy tonight.

No matter how arrogant he is, he doesn’t dare to directly kill people in the
casino. If it spreads out, the casino will stop working it in the future.

So he said to Charlie, “Dude, to tell you the truth, we mainly serve
high-net-worth customers, unlike other casinos run by gangs, where
everything is put into it. We provide a comfortable and quiet atmosphere.”

As he said that, Rhowell said flatteringly, “Dude, you have come all the way,
you are not only a relative of Jenny, but also a compatriot in China. I am a
VIP customer here. I will serve you in person tonight, make sure you have
fun here!”



Immediately afterwards, Rhowell greeted a younger brother, and
commanded with a look of pride, “Go, give this gentleman a 10,000 yuan
chip and put it on my account.”

After that, he smiled again and said to Charlie, “Dude, I’ll pay for it myself,
I’ll give you 10,000 chips first, you can play around and try your luck!”

For the casino, the chips sent out in front are the bait. They have 10,000
ways to win the chips sent out, and then lure the guests to take out their
real money.

Charlie smiled at this time, and said indifferently, “I, Charlie Wade, gambled
from the south to the north and from the east to the west, although I lost
more and won less, I have never taken someone else’s chips to end, and I
can’t afford to lose that!”

After speaking, he directly took ten bundles of cash from the plastic bag,
threw it directly into Rhowell’s arms, and said lightly, “Go, give me a
hundred thousand chips first.”

Facing the 100,000 Canadian dollars in cash that was suddenly thrown
over, Rhowell hugged in embarrassment, and then firmly hugged the
100,000 Canadian dollars.

At this moment, he felt a sense of shame being yelled at by Charlie, and he
couldn’t help but scolded in his heart, “Damn, this little bastard is so fucking
arrogant, I’m not a casino boy, you fucking let me go to change chips for
you?”

But then he thought, “I have a hundred thousand Canadian dollars worth of
real money in my arms! Maybe I can get this guy’s pocket full of money
tonight! This is a big business… I must not have temper and gotta
control…”



As a result, the anger in his heart dissipated in an instant, and the shame
was thrown into the clouds.

He secretly said in his heart, “This buddy looks like a master who is not bad
for money. It is estimated that he used to gamble in other places and was
offered as a master. He has long been accustomed to this kind of calling
and drinking to others. I’ll serve him today, who the fuck can’t get along with
the money…”

Thinking of this, he immediately smiled and said, “Okay buddy, just wait, I’ll
change your chips right now!”
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Soon, Rhowell politely brought Charlie a colorful chip.

The face value of the chips starts from 100 Canadian dollars, and there are
also 500 and 1,000 higher.

He handed the chips to Charlie and said with a smile, “Dude, your chips!”

Charlie nodded, waved carelessly, and said indifferently, “You can take
some.”

“I…” Rhowell was stunned and felt that his personality had been a little
insulted again.

However, Charlie directly took out five thousand dollars of chips from him,
stuffed them into Rhowell’s pocket, and casually said, “Don’t worry, it’s just
a little gift.”



Rhowell looked slightly stunned. Then he felt that Charlie must be an old
gambler who wandered in the casino all year round, and at first glance, he
was generous and tip 5,000 dollars, which had never been in his own field.

Therefore, Rhowell immediately changed into a flattering expression and
said with a smile, “Oh, thank you, Mr. Wade!”

Rhowell, who received the money, was even more polite to Charlie, and
even changed his name from a buddy to Mr. Wade.

Charlie gently waved his hand to count as a response, so he picked up a
pile of chips, kept picking it up and putting it down in his hand, making
bursts of crisp plastic taps, and said to Rhowell, “What interesting games
are there?”

Rhowell held the chip plate and said with a smile, “Mr. Wade, we have all
kinds of games, including the more popular dice, 21 o’clock, roulette, and
the nine cards that we Chinese like to play. In recent years, nine cards has
been very popular in Vancouver, and foreigners have also begun to play.”

With that, Rhowell said again, “If you want to play fried golden flowers, I
can also arrange it for you.”

Charlie nodded and said, “I just like to play nine cards, which is simple,
convenient and brain-free.”

Rhowell quickly said, “Okay, please!”

At this time, on the table, a European-faced Dutch official was sitting on
behalf of the casino side, with three foreign players sitting next to it and it
was booming.

Rhowell went to him and took a look. Seeing that the bargaining chips on
the table opposite the banker were only a few thousand dollars, he patted
him on the shoulder and said, “Get up and play something else.”



The man was about to lose his temper. At the sight of Rhowell, he
immediately nodded angrily, quickly packed up his chips, and gave up his
seat.

Later, Rhowell said politely to Charlie, “Come on, Mr. Wade, you sit here.”

Charlie nodded, sat down straight down in that position, and then asked,
“What are the rules?”

Rhowell said with a smile, “There is no special rule. The gameplay is the
same as in China, that is, the minimum bet is 100 dollars, and the field
draws 5% from the bet funds!”

Charlie curled his lips and said, “5%, it’s dark enough.”

Rhowell smiled twice and said quickly, “Well, since you have spoken, Mr.
Wade, we must give you a discount. I will pay 2.5% and give you a 50%
discount!”

Charlie nodded with satisfaction and said lightly, “That’s almost the same. I
don’t care about this little money, but there are at least rules.”

With that, he put a 1,000 chip in and said lightly, “Come on, let’s go.”

Rhowell, standing behind Charlie, stepped back quietly, and then winked at
the staff sitting on the table.

The other party understood it and immediately began to deal.

In the first one, Charlie easily got a pair of heavenly cards and easily won
the banker’s $1,000.

Seeing this, Charlie said with a smile, “I’m lucky today. I have a good start.”



After saying that, he counted another 3,000 chips, and with the capital and
profits just now, he put 5,000 dollars.

Charlie won this game again.

After winning two games in a row, Charlie looked in a good mood. He threw
a large number of 100 dollars of chips to Rhowell and said, “Change them
into 1,000. One hundred is too small.”

Rhowell nodded, found a waiter, and quickly ordered him.

Chapter 4000
At this time, Charlie on the gambling table randomly counted chips, simply
threw 10,000 in, and said with a smile, “Tonight’s right time. I’m going to win
first!”

Rhowell saw that Charlie was full of confidence and wanted to take
advantage of the victory to pursue him, so he immediately winked at the
Dutch official.

In this one, Charlie didn’t get a big card, and the banker’s card was not big,
only a little bigger than Charlie.

Therefore, the banker ate Charlie’s card and compensated the other two.

However, the other two companies made few bets, one hundred and the
other two hundred, so the banker took all the previous losses back and
made profits.

In fact, when the banker shuffled cards, Charlie had already seen the
movements in his hands.

These staffs, like the woman who cheated Elaine with Hannah before, are
actually masters of Qianshu.



And Qianshu is not a special function. Like close-up magicians, it relies on
the fast and unbreakable hand speed, as well as all special blindfolding
methods and props.

The banker in front of Charlie is also a master of Qianshu himself. When
reshuffled the cards, he hid the nine cards he wanted in the position he
wanted, and then made these cards in the order he wanted with extremely
fast techniques and specially trained memory.

However, his hand speed can deceive ordinary people, but he can’t
deceive Charlie.

But Charlie didn’t care either.

He’s here to be the God of Wealth tonight. He’s about to send Rhowell’s
whole gang to Wesley to make coolies. In Charlie’s opinion, this little
money is regarded as a headline.

So he deliberately pretended to be a little annoyed and said, “Damn it, it’s
just a little short… I don’t believe it.”

After saying that, he lost another 10,000 and shouted, “Come again!”

Rhowell was in a good mood at this time.

As the saying goes, ten bets and nine frauds, the originator of the casino is
even more.

Just like Rhowell, what he plays is the most common psychological tactics.

First, let Charlie win two games with a huge advantage, so that Charlie has
the illusion that he has good luck tonight, and then narrowly beat Charlie
with a very small advantage.

If Charlie won back before, he even get back the original interest.



He felt that this would make Charlie unwilling, and he would feel that he
was only a little short of this one, and the next one would soon win back.

And Charlie did perform like this. All of this made Rhowell feel that Charlie
had been trapped by himself, and the more trapped he became, the
stronger and deeper he became.

Charlie did live up to Rhowell’s expectations, and soon fell deeper and
deeper in this nine-card game bet.

Just half an hour later, he changed 100,000 chips and lost a few.

Seeing that Charlie had lost all his last chips, Rhowell looked a little
unwilling, so he immediately came forward to comfort him and said, “Mr.
Wade’s luck seems to be almost boring at this moment. How about rest first
and take a slow down? Your points were already very large just now. I
thought you must win steadily. Unexpectedly, the banker just got you
bigger, it’s really a loss.”

Charlie looked at Rhowell, smiled, waved his hand and said, “Victory or
defeat are commonplace. Besides, such a little money is not a win or loser.
At best, it is a bait.”

With that, he threw all the plastic bags in his hand to Rhowell and waved
his hand, “Go, change all this money into chips!”


